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Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page
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Tnstractions

ulred of hools

Each Arnual Report begins with a completed Scheol Information and Cover Page. The information is
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, sore
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your respenses to related
items,

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

{New schoals that were not open for Instruction for the 2020-2021 school year are not required
ta eomplets or submit an annual report this year),

Flease ba advised that you will need tu complete this cover page {including signatures) before all of the
ather tasks assigned te you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this
tover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2021} or you may
not be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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n. SCHOOL HAME

{Seofect nams from tha drogy down menu}

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER {As of Jurre 30th, 2021}

Pleasa salact the corect authorlzar as of kme 30, 2021 or you may not be assigned the comect tasks,

21335



. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION {Rogents, NYCDOE, and Buifalo BOE suthorized schoots oaly)
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9. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS {Regants, NYCDOE, and Buffako BOE authorieed schoals only}

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brisfly describe ench Key Dasipn Elements (KDE) az presantsd In the schools
approved chater. KDEs arm thoss general aspects of the school that ame Innovative or unlqua to the
school's mésslon and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and ame cridcal to /S sucoess.

i Sinca opening In 2010, we have served lamps
rumbar of at risk studerds, based on soclo-
aronomis levels and scademic parformance, In
order for students ta achieve, BSNBCS has devated
more Ume on task then other publc school. A
bongar achool day anit langer school yaer are & part
of cur vislon that ak of cur students can Riccesd
with the proper aducational suprts, The motio
“Ad Summum® ("Tb Tha Top”) |5 taken to heart at
HSHBCS. in order in serve our students wall,
B5SNBLCS uses Common Cora aligned cumicukim as
the frvmework for most subjects, Inciuding come
sublects as wall as art and musk:,

The school's curmiculum s enhanced by BSHNBCS's !
emphashs on community engagement. We hava st l
high expectations on chic responsibility. Wa wil
continue to bulld partnerships with local st
Internatonal crganizetions to expose dur stukdents

to the larpar wortd amound them,

Cur student population s primarity drawn from tha




e
et T

A
in

district and surmouending tfistricts, since opening n
2010, we hava seryad large number of ot risk
studenty, based on sockc-aconomic evets and
acedemic parformance. In order for shidents o
achheve, BSNBCS has devoted more ime on basi
then other public echaols, A longer schood day and
longer school yaar are part of ocur vision that a¥ of
our shdents can succeed. Tha motin “Ad i
Summum” (“To Thae Tep® or " the Highest Polnt™)
is aben to heart at BSNBCS.

AL tha heart of BSHBCS's mission o meet the
needs of all leamars s an effectve Responzs to
Ikervention (ATI) framework. This framework
nfarms our maming tutoring and Interventdon |
! prograen and supports the maded that fs practiced
in ASNBCS's clasyooms. AT |s the pracos of
providing high quality fistruction and interverntions
matchad to studerdt need, monitoring progress
frequently o make dechlons ahout changes In
Instruction or goals, and applying child responss
data to important Instructional declsfons. i

: Throughout thelr -8 carear at BSNECS, students’
reading comprehension Bnd accurscy are assassed
frequently. In math and ELA. students are assessed
at all grade lsvels through math intedm

i assessments that are aligned to the New York Stata
math standards. The data from alf of thasa
BSSELIMANS privides teachers and sdministratian
with reguiar ways to klentfy studants wha are
parforming below grada level. Asmedlal Instructon
at ASNECS by providsd through a ranga of mathods
and strateglas. EBSNBCS s teachers work with
studants In small, flexibla groups to provide re-
teaching of specific standars, based on tha data
on the assessmants In addttton, students may be
provided with extended math and lteracy
instruction thmugh a rangs of essarch-based
mmadiation programs.

BSHACS usas assessment data often and regularty
iz b0 mosess student progress agairst the acadamic
gosls and to make programmatic adjustmants andg
changes. Each twm, teachers meat with




e
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Instructonal lsadership to review the asseccment
datn. Tha teachars’ roda n this process i to
ldentty which starndards they need to redmach,
1 and tn pruvide dtfferentiated, individunkized
Instruction for spedific shudents, basad on the data.
Tha rola of the Principal i this process is to: 1)
ssura that ascasaments are piven on schedule: 2)
expadithiusty manepe the data-cnumching process
: 50 that teachers have tmely mauits; 3) faclitabe a
’ﬂg%dmmnumﬂm;wM1m-Uu:nm=nmmnante:mhw
tha azcassmeant ts given and provide gukdance as
o which standands need to be prioritized; 4) -
alpcate resgurced in the arena of monay, Htme and
personnel io ensure thet studants are given proper
levels of Instnuctional suppart, based on the resuls
of the assassments and 5} monkor lesson plans
and [essnn sxecitfon to emume that priordtizsd
leaming obfectives are baing effacHvaly re-taught,

RSNBELS & committed to educating sach student
Inchuding those students whi IEPs and 504 plans,
to the maximum sxtant appropelate, (n the

¢ dassroom s/he would otherwlse attend., Tha
School will maimaln 8 tull mnge of programming to
educate specisl education studants. This mvolves
bringing the recessary support services and
accomimodetions to the student regandiess of
handlkcapping ooitbion or severfty, Special
aducation students will mmain In the classmom
uniess K |5 mcognizad that thess studets woubkd
banaflt from having services separaie from thelr
eQuiar classroam settng.

Spedal edurntion students In BSNBCS, whan
appropriate, will receiva their adapted cumcudum
work, and othar theraples such as speedt-
languaga therapy and occupational therapy, In
paradiel with educetion clasoom instruction.
Specal stucators and therapists will come tn the
regular aducation dassroom, when appiogiate, o
provida sarvices to smal groups of regular and
special education students. A specisl education
teacher, pprapofessional or akde may st whh
them to haip impfement the goals of thelr EPs.
"Full hduskan® malntains that the sodal
Ireractand with regular education students are




vitally irhportant and that special sarvices can be
provided most effecthvely in the context of the
reguiar clessoom. For special edwcation shudants,
thix satiing provides the opportunity to moda the
behaviars and actions of cthars. For general
education students, thix setting fosters an
gpprecation and mepect for the fact that everyons
has uniqua characteristics and abtitties, ard halps
thamn develop feelings of empowenmant and salk-
control,

{Ha rsponsal

{Ha responEa)

{MNa response)

|, TOTAL MAX AFPROVED ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAK {axciuda Pre-kK

program anrolimant)

fif55




k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2028-2021 {exclude Pra-¥ program students)

Check afl that apply

K1L23,45678

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTHALT WTTH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGAMIZATIONTY

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Wil tha schoo! madntaln or operata multipie shtes In 2021-20227

School Sha 1 (Primary)

7/ 55



ml. SCHOOL SITES

Plansa pruvide iInformetion on Site 1 for the vpeoming schacl year,

Sie 1 716-453-1001 | NYCCSD 16

Operational Leader | Nicholas Tishuk ! 71B-453-1041
1
' Compll '
| anee Nicholas Tishuk | 718-453-1001

Complaint Contact | Nkholas Tshuk | 718-453-1001

{ ASA Coordinator | Nicholas Tishuk | 716-453-1001

} Phona Contact for
- Aftewr Herurs Nichodas Thhuk 718-453-11
‘ Emempendes

/{53



mlb. Is sha 1 In publlc (co-locatad} apace or In privata space?

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC DA IN DISTRICTS QUTSIDE KYC

mld. Upload & current Certificats of Occupancy (COOD) and tha anmisl Fire Inspaction Raport
for school site 1 H locatad in private space In HYC or located outslde of NYT .

Cartificats of Occupancy and Flre inspection. Provida a copy of & amrrent and noo-expired
cartificnis of occupancy (1f auteide NYC or In private spaca in NYC). For schoots that ara not
district spaca (NYC co-locations), provide s copy of a current and non-axpired cartificats of
occupancy; and a copy of the currant annual fire Inspection results, which should ba dated an
or after July 1, 2021.

3ito 1 Cartificata of Occupancy (COO)
L£00 1930 pdf

Filanamai Col 1930.pdf Skze: 227.3 kB

Site 1 Firn Inspection Raport
S0210617093 346513 ogf

Flanama 20210617093346813 pdf Shwei 252.0 kB

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were thara any revisions to the school's chartsr during the 2020-2021 schoal yaar? (Plasse
tnchide approved or panding material and non-materisl charter revislona),
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0. Has youw school's Board of Trustea's approved s budgst for the 2020-2021 FY7

p. Individual Prmarty Responsibia for Submiting the Annual Report.

Richolas Tishuk |

—— —_

p. Our signatures {Exacutive Director/Schoal LasderHend of Echool and Basrd Preskient)
balow sttest that aur school has reviewsd, understands and will comply with the employas
tharance and fingarprint resurements as outlined In Entry 10 and found In the NYSED €S0

Emgarprint Clesrance Oct 2010 Mamg. Clck YES to agres.

AR

Responses Selacted
it s F

q. Our signstures {Executve Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board Prasidsnt}
belvw stiest that sl of the Information contsined heredn is truthful and sccurates and that this
chartar school s In complianca with all aspects of s charitar, and with ail partinant Fadecal,
State, and |ocal laws, reguistions, and rulas. We understand that if any information In any part
of this report [s found to hava besan delibarataly misreprasanted, that will constituts grounds
for the revoaation of aur charter. Click YES tn agres and then usa tha mouss on your PC or tha
stylus on your mobile devics to skgn your nama).

14 55



Slgnature, Head of Chartar Schoal

Thank you.

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals
Camplated - Moy 1 2021
Instructions

For the 2020-2021 school year, any academic or
organization goals that cannot be evaluated due to school
closure resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing,
surveying, and other usual practices should be reported as
“N/A”. Deadline is November 1, 2021.

11/563



PLEFASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is
marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorzed charter schoott onty.

Camplete the tebles provided. Ust each goal and measure as contatned In the school's cumenty approved
chartar, and Indicate whether the school hes met or nat met the goal. Pleasa provide Informaton for all
godls no later than Hovamber 2, 2021,

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

For the 2020-2021 school year, any academic goals
that cannot be evaluated due to school closure
resulting In a lack of data and changes In testing,
surveying, and other usual practices should be
reported as “N/A”".

2020-2021 Prograss Toward Attsinmeant of Acadamic Goals

12455



Academic Geal 1

| course of the

E school's charter
| term, towards

| exceeding '

 Statewide

; proficiency onthe
: New York State
Mathematics
examinations, for
| 3-Bth graders who
; have been earclled
at tha School on

{ BEDS day for at

! teast twi

i consecutive years,

l Each year, BSNBCS
. will show progress,
| thrgughout the
tourse of the
school's charter
temn, towards

- exceeding

| Statewide ;
praficlency on the E
New York State :

!t examinations, for
J-8th graders who
have been enrolied
at the Schoal on
BEDS day for at
least two
consecutive years.

Mathematics =

| N/A. NYS has not

yet released
Statewide
Proficlency resultsy
on ELA or
Mathematics
eXams.

Unable to Assess E MNiA

{ Each year, BSNBLCS |
will demonstrate
: progress,
throughout the

" course of the

! schoal's charter
temm, towards
exceeding
Statewide

 proficiency on the

13755




: Acadermic Goal 2

| New York State

r Mathematics

| examinations, for
each subgraup of

: 3-8th graders who

: have been enroilad :

; at the School on

! BEDS day for at

| Jeast two

E consecitive years,
Each year, BENBCS

: wili shaw progress,

3 throughout the

| course of the

: sthool's charter

: term, towards

| exceeding

| Statewide

praficiency on the

| New York State

Mathematics

examinations, for

subigrisup of 3-8th

graders who have

been enrolled at

: the Schaol ors

| BEDS day for at

: Jeast two

E consecutive yaars.

! NfA. NYS has nat

yet refeased
Etatewide
Proficiency results
o ELA or
Mathematics

axams.

Linable to Assess

NiA

|

Academic Goal 3

. Each year,
! BSNBCS's
5 Agoregate
: bn the NYS ELA

: examinaticns will

. meet its Adeguate
Yearly Progress for
the schoo! set
forth in the State’s
No Child Left
Behind {NCLB)
accountability

| framework.

Performance Index |
' Yes; Per the U.S,

Department of
Education-
approved waiver,
districts andg
schanls, including
subgroups, wili
maintain in the
2820-21 schaol
year the same

14755
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Each year,
BENBCS s
Aggregste

: Performance Index
| on the NYS
Mathematics
examinatians will
meet is Adeguate
Yearty Progress for
the schoot set

/ NCLE [NCLE)
acepuntability
framework.

forth in the State’s

i accountability

E status assigned far
:t year with ng
progress
determinations. On
1 Enis previous
meastre, BSNBCS
met Atfequate

i Yearly Progress.

| the 2019-20 school

Academic Goal 4

: ath year,
i BSNBCS's
’ Aggregate

: Performance index ;

| bn the NYS ELA

: examinations will

- mest its Adequate

{ Yearly Progress for

subgroups set

| forth in the State’s
Na Child Left

: Behind (NCLB)

| accountability

i framewerk.

| Each year,

. BSNBCS's
Angregate
Ferfarmance Iatdex
{ on the NYS
Mathematics
examinations will
meet is Adeguate

" Yearly Progress

Yes; BSNBCS's
Accountabiltiy
Status is “In Good
Btanding”

Met

% Each year,

? throughout the
coursa of the
Schoal’s next

. charter term,

| N/A, The NYCDOE
15/ 55
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Acatternic Goal &

BSNBCS will earn a ;

 score of B or better :
: In "Student ;

zrowth” section of
| the NYCDOE :
: Progress Report.

Progress repart no  § Unable ko Assess
langar exists.

! N/A

Arademic Goal &

. Each year, each
BSNBCS subgroup

: of students will

: reduce Dy one-

; guarter, the gap

: between the

 percent at or

- above bevel 3on

g the previous year's

{ NYS ELA exam and

. the NYS Average of

' students at or

above Level 3 on

é the current year's

‘ NYS ELA exam. If &

E grate-level cohort

! pxreeds 75% at or

above Level 3 in

 the previous year,

the cohort wili

demuaonstrate

growth fram tha

; previous year,

. Each year, each

: BSNBCS subgroup

of students will

retduce by one-

quarter, the gap

hetween the

percent at or

gbove Level 3 on

- NYS Mathematics
exam and the NYS
Average of
students at ar
above fevel 3 on
the curmment year's

NfA. NYS has nat

the previnus year's '

yet relegsed
Statewide :
Proficiency results | Unable to Assess
cn ELA or
Mathematics
EXRTIS,

16 /55
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NYS Mathematics
exam. ¥ a grade-
fevel cohort
exceeds 75% at or
above Level 3 in
the previous year,
tha cohort wil

! damonstrate

: growth from the
previous year.

; Arademic Goat ¥

e

: Each year, each
| BSNBCS grade

! evel cohort witl

. reduce by ane-
fjuarter the gap

I between the
percent at or
abave level 3 on

NYS mathematics
exam and 75% at

' pr above Level 3

. o the current

: yoar's NYS

: mathematics exam
for each subgroup.
If 2 grade-level
cohott exceeds

: 75% at or above

i Levet 3 in the
previous year, the
rohort will
demonstrate
growth from the

| previous year,

 Each year, each
. BSNBCS grade-
level cohort nf
students will
reduce by one-
guarter, the gap
betwesan the
percent ator

the previgus year's :

N/A. NYS has not
yet released
Statewide
Proficiency results
on ELA or

¢ Mathematics

axams,

17455
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- above Level 3 on ;

the previaus year's
NYS ELA exam and |
75% at or above
Leved 3 on the
cument year's ¥¥S
: ELA exam for each
. subgroup, f a

; grate-level cohort
! pxceeds 75% at or
above Levei 3 in
the previous year,
]’ the cohort will

; demonstrate

; growth from the

! previous year,
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Academis Goal B

* Each year, the _

E percent of BSNBCS

| students

. performing at or

] above Level 3 on

i the NYS Math

ExXam n each

. tested grade will,

in the majority of

grades, exceet] the

f average

performance of

students tested in

: the same grades of

NYCDOE's Similar

Schonls,

Each year, the

percent of BSNBCS

students

performing at or

above Level 3 on

Ehe NYS ELA axam

in each tested

grade will, in the

" majority of grades,
exceed the

, average

| performance of

! performance of

. BSNBCS students
i of Level 3 or 4 on
. NYS Mathematics
| axams is 67.35%,

. Met, Aggregate
i performance of ;

BSNBCS studeants
of Level 3or 4 an
NYS ELA exams is !
T1.52%, compared |
fo 65.37% for the
NYCDOE average,

Aggreqate

compared Lo
531.51% for the
NYCDOE average.

1655
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students tested in

: the same grades of
. NYCDIOE's Simiar

% Schools.

Academic (Goat B

]
Each year, the

! percent of BSNBCS :

: students

. performing at or

: above Level 3 on

: the NYS Math

r exam In each
tasted grade will,

! In the majority of

. grades, exceed the

' average

: performance of

| students tested in

. the same grades of

Brooklyn's CSO1A,

The measure will

be made by

comparing the

perfformance

 captured on the

. NYS Report Card

: far C5D16, on

datanysed.gov

Each year, the

students
performing at o
above Leve! 3 on
the NYS ELA exam
Iy each tested

: grade will, in the

. majority of grades,

. exceed the
average
performance of
students tested in
the same grades of
i Brooklyn's C5016.
Thie measure will
be made by

percent of BSNBES
i performance of

Agoregate

- performance of

levelIprdon
NYS Mathematics
exams Is 67.35%,

; compared to
i 15.59% for the
: E5016 average.

Agoragate

BSNBCS students
cfltevei 3ord on
NYS ELA exams is
71.92%, comgpared
to 41.06% for the
CSD16 average,

18455

Met




comparing the
: performance
. raptured on the
- NYS Schoot Report
: Card for CSD16, on
datanysed.gav

|

Subgroug
! Comparison

| On the 3-8 ¥YS

: Mathematics
Exams, BSNBLS
student subgroups
. putparformed their
peers in £5016 in
the measured
groups of English
Language :
Learners, Students |
with Disabilities,
Econamically
Disadvantaged

' Studants, Biack
| Students and
Latino Students.
Below these
subgroups are :
compared between |
BSNBCS and '
CSD16 students.
a¥ 57.78% of

. English Language
Learmners at
BSNBCS passed
the exam at levels
3+4 compared to
26.00% of C5D16
students (28%%

- performance).

i by 47.50% of
Students with
Disabilities at
BSNBCS passed
the exam atlevels

:
]
!
H
i
H

20/ 55




| Academic Goal 10

3

i

| Each year, the
percent of BSNELS
' students
performing at or

i above Level 3 on

| the NYS Math
exam for

. subgroups in each
; tested grade will,

i In the majority of

E grades, excead the
. average
perfarmance of
stutfents tested in

: Ehe same grades pf ;
Brooklyn's ©5D16.

The measure wil
: be made by

| comparing the

. performance

. captured on the

| NYS Report Card
: for C5D16, on

2 datanysed.gov

i Each year, the

| percent of BSNBCS
 students

: performing at or
above Level 3 pn
the NYS ELA exam
for subgroups in
earh tested grade
: will, in the majority
of grades, exceed
the average
performance of
studants tested in
the same grades of ;

3+4 compared to
10.34% 5f €5D16
students {459%
performance).

c) B7.27% of
Ecanomicaly
Risadvantaged
students at
BSNBLS students
passeti the exam
at lavets 3+4
compared ko
11.97% of CSD1E

: ctudents {562%
perfarmance). _
) £3.86% of Black

students at
BSNBLS passed
the exam at levels
d+4 compared to
10.93% of C5D16

students {566%
| performance).
. 8} 70.12% of
. Lating students at

EBSNBLS passed
the exam at levels

3+4 compared to
} 33.33% of €5D16

stindents (210%
performance).

. On the 3-8 NYS
. EL.A Exams,

BSNBLS student
subgroups
autperfarmed their
peers in £50160n
the measured
groups of English
Language

; Leamers, Students
: with Dizabilities,

Econamically
Cisadvantaged

21755
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 Brooklyn’s CSD16.

: The measure witl

t be made by

! comparing the

: perfarmance
captured on the

i NYS Schocl Report

: Card for CSD18, on

' datanysed.gav

£
P
:
i
i
i
I

Students, Black
Students and :
Lating Students.
Below these 1
subgroups are !
compared between
BSNBCS and ;
CShr1g students.
a2) 47.62% of
English Language
Learmers at
BSNBLS passed !
the exam at leyeis E
344 compared tn
: 12.50% of (5016
: students, (391%
performancer.
' b) 53.09% of
Students with
Disabilities at
BSNECS passed _
: the exam at levels
- 3+4 comparet tn "
; 1B.07% of CSD16
| students (284%
: performance).
; £} ¥1.94% of
¢ Economicatly
Disadvantaged
it BONBCS students
passetd the exam
at leveis 3+4
cornpared to
33.B1% of CSD1B
ctudents {213%
performance],
d} 66.94% of Hiack
students at
BSHECS passed
the exam at levels
344 cormmpared to
41.34% of 5016
students {161%
performance).
) 75.31% of

22 /5%
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| Lating students at

BSNBCS passed
the axam at levels
3+4 compamed to
37.50% of CSD16
studands (201%
perforradice),

!

i will show progreas i
: lowards eaming a

Imnfﬂnrh-lulf;m'&'mm

: Academk: Goal 11 g . | Progress report no | Unable to Assess | /A
| In "Parformance longar exists.
sactian of the
NYCHJE Progresa
Report
IIE&d]}"EﬂT.BMS ||
:wﬂbldmm:l’m Yew: BSNBCS's
 Good Standing” on | 4 o

Academic 68112 | s New York State ﬂm;::[:jr;cm Met
School Report Card { geanding
for AvE

Each year, BSNBCS a
will show progress I

23 /55




I ) i
= TowAMTs MDA\ p The NYCDOE |
scowe of "B" or -

Academk Goal 13 ' Progress reporit no | Unable to Assess | WA

better on the I | :
“Progress” saction '

infﬂ'ucl‘wrld-a i ]
. Progress Rapert. i

i.
1

. Aradamic Goal 14

| Academic Gaal 15

Academic Goal 16 % :
— -
1Audﬂnkﬁudl?

3 — —_ — _ _—

! academic Goal 18 |

Acaemic Goal 19 |

Academic Goal 20 E | ’ |

3. Do hava more scackemic goals to add?

4. OROAMIZATHON GOALS

For the 2020-2021 school year, any organlzation
goals that cannot be evaluated due to school closure
resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing,
surveying, and other usual practices should be
reported as “N/A".

4020-2021 Progress Towsrd Atitsinment of Organization Goals

24755



Org Goal T

o

]:[P:rthui
amandmert to the :
Charter Schooks ;

i erwofment and
retention targets
a3z prascribed by
| the Board of ]
| Pegents through
| the Stats
Education of
studerds with
disablities, English
! language laamers, I
- and shudents who
I are ebgitdle
| appicants for the
free and educed
prica sunch
program,

g1o T

- ———

Comparson with
Yerd crportal M
eproimant data

Oy Goal 2

'i school will comply
with all applicabls
laws, rules,
regulatons and

! contract terires _
 Including, but not |
Emied to, the Naw
York Chartar |
Schoals Act, the |
New York Freedom t
of Information Law,
the Hew York Open
Mestings Law, the
fadarad Indhvidusts
with Diabiltins
Education Act, and

 fompllanca

Board minutas
reporied for ensch
manth In the
schotd year, and
o Met

reporting
submited thiough

out the shool year

158 /55




the federal Family
Educationat Rights

E and Privacy Act.

é
: Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Each year, the

. Sthool will have an
: average daily

: student

attendance rate of
at least 95%, with
the exception of

Long Term

Absence [LTA)

| students,

WA; Due tp the
pantdemic,
aitendance rates
could not be
equitahly

: measured due to

F Unabie to Assess

NYSINYC pandemic ;

kealth protocois,
guarantines and
cltywide health
mandates.

Each year, 95% of
afl students who
were enrclied
during the schogl
year wilf return the

! faflowing

September, with
. the exception of

state, private or
parochial schoals.

: Compartson with
| Vendorportal

. enrollment data
: students wha have

 transferred ta out-

: of-city, out-of- :

: Met

Org Goal &

5 The Executive

Director will
prasent a

. Dashboard of
school
perfermance in

. regards to student

performance,
attendance,

" enroliment and

financials at each
meeting of the
Beoard of Trustees.

Board minutes

f reparbed for each

month in the
school year

Met

Annually, the

26 / 55




Org Goal 6

Board will mest its
obligations
cutlined in the
Board Bylaws in
! regards to
gttendance,
activity of
subcnmmitiees
and financial
oversight of the
school.

Hoard minutas

: reparted for each
{ month inthe

schoot year

; Met

Cirg Goal 7

Each year, parents

will express

i satisfactian with

 the school's

program as

: determined by the

. parent section of

| the NYCDOE

Leaming

| Environment
Survey in which

i the schaal will

receive stores of

; 7.5 or higherin

i gach of the four

| survey domains:

Academic

Expectations,

Commueunication,

Engagement, and

Safety and

: Respect, The

E participation rate

of the survey will
exteed 50%

N/A NYC Survey
Naot Belessed

tinable to Assess

mﬁ

. Each year,

teachers wilt

| eXpress

| satisfaction with
schonl leagership
and professional
davelopment

27155
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| Qrg Goal &

! ocpportunities as

determined by the

teacher section of

thae NYCDOE

Leaming

Environment

: Survey In which

the sthool will

receive scomas of

7.5 or higher in

: each of the four

survey domains:

_E Academic

} Expertations,

i Communication,

! Engagement, and

 safety and

Respect. The

} partictpation rate

i of the survey wilt
excead 70%

i
t
+

| /A NYC Survey

Mot Releaset

;
i Unable to Assess

G Geal ©

{ Each year, BSNBCS |

mitddle schoot
students who taks
the survey will
EXPIBSS
satisfaction with
the School as

. determined by the

; student section of

: the NYCROE

! Learning
Environment

Survey In which

the schooi wilk

receive scores of

1.5 or higher in

" each of the four

' survey gomains:

¢ Acat{emic

: Expectations,
Communication,

: Engagement, and

é’ Safety and

NiA NYC Survey
Mot Aelzasett

28755
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s '
Oy Goal 10 | | | JJ
 Org Goad 11 [ o ’
Op Goal 12 [L ’ i
ogcoris | | }
Org Goal 14 : k —I | ]
o Goalts |
EEFGuﬂlﬁ _J. . _ i
Dry Goal 17 ' :
| Org Goai 18 - m_: [ : o
' o Goal 19 | i —.i__ T
o1 T i

5. Do have more orgunizational gosks to add?
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2020-2011 Progress Toward Attalnment of Financlal Goals

defined In the !
School's comiract, :

! | Each yanr, the
' Schoal wi
LD Bl
independent Audtted Hnancial
| financial sudit that | statements and |
; { wil resudt (0 an documents "
‘ uxqualifled opinkon I
| - mnd no major I

Ir Fnandal Goal 2

-E findings l
Ench year, BSNBCS |

| wik operate on a | Audited Ananclal
Anenciel Goal 3 batarced budget statements an

and muntan & documents
stabde cash flow !

Mat

e

Fnanclal Goal 4

Fnandal Goal 5

Thank you,
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Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements
Complatad - Oct 29 2023

Required of AL Charter Schogls

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements in .pdf format into the
SUNY Epicenter system na later than November 1, 2021, 5UNY CSI wili forward to NYSED CSQO.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffale BOE authortzed charter schools must upload final, audited
financial statements to the Annunal Report Portal na later than November 1, 2021, Upload the
independent auditor's report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as
pne submission, combined into & .POF file, ensuring that security features such as password protection
are tumed off.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, anid it is marked optional for administrative purposes
anly.

FINAL FinanSt It Moagmt Lir

Fllename: FINAL FY21 FinanStmnt with Mgmt Lbr S71c0:E pdf Slre: 454.8 kP

Entry 4b - Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE)

Completed - Nov 1 2021

Instructlsng - Begenls-Anthorized Charter Schools ONLY

Regents-authorized schoals must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Augited
Financial Repert Template” frem the online portal or the wehsite at 2020.20621 Charter Schost Annnal
Heport webpage. Upload the completed file in Exce! format. Due November 1, 2021,

Education Corporations with mors than one school should complete the Excel spreadshest for
the Educalion Carporation as a whole, not for the individual schools. Please submlt the same
Excel spreadsheet for each of the schools.

PLEASE NODTE: This is a requlred task, and it is marked optianal for administrative purposes
anky. .

FINAEL 11-1-21 FY21 Ann ancial § i Termnpl

Filenape: FINAL 11-1-21 FY21_Annual_Flnancia gfWaiSo.alss Sizer 3.7 kB

Entry 4c - Additional Financial Documents

Complatad - Ot 29 2021

Instruci) . ROE 8 X pois must upload financial
decuments in this section by Navember 1, 2021. The items listed below shouid be uploaded, with an
explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Singla Audit was not required hecause
the school did not expend federal funds of mors than the $750,008 Threshold.”

L. Advisory and/er Management letter
2. Federal Single Audit
3. CSF Agreed-Upen Procedure Beport

314355



4. Evidencs of Barunlred Escrow Account for ssach schoeol]1]
2. Corrective Acton Plan for Audlt Findings amd Management [atiar Recommendationa

[1] Notm: For ROR. schools chartered or renrowsd aftsr the 2017-2018 schoal yaar, the escrow account par
school 13 $100,000,

PLEASE NOTE: This is @ roquired task, and it Is marked opthonal for sdministrative purposes
only.

Escrow Account

Flamamsi Escrow_dcroont pdf B §7.1 kB

FY21 Management Rep Letter 10-2021

Fienencieis: FY21_EManaeporwset Fsp Lettar 10-200 1. pof Mrae 1000 kB

FINAL FY21 FinpnStmont with Mgmt Lir

Fllssma) FINAL FY21_PlhanSimor with Wgmt L pdf Gl 4548 kB

Enotry 4C Document Explanation

Fleasma Enity 4C Docoment Frplanston docx e 14.1 kR

Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Informaton

Comphated - Jul 17 2021

dREtractions: Plsase entsr tha contact Information for schoal staff, Arms or ather antitles providing
financial services ta the edorabon corporation by Novmmber 1, 2021.

Form for "Financlal Services Contact Information®

1. School Basad Flecsl Contact Informatiaon

| 718-453-1001

32455



1. Audit Firm Contact Informatian

sorvices firm.

(237 West |

Charter : ;
Xaren asthst, -. |
Suka 301, 11 i
| Business Danlsls Hew York, NY :
. Managemant : 10001 '
e - S
Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
Campletad - [u] 28 2021
g ahould upload a

copy of the schot's FY21 Budgat uaing the 2021. zn:zmﬂmpm-talur
from the Anmual Report webslte by Newember 1, 2021.

The assumptions colorsn ahould be complstiad for all revenus and expeanss 1tsms unless the fem 1y it
explanatory. Where applicable, raferenca tha page number or ssction in the application narmtive that

indicatey the assumption baing made. For ingtance, studsnt enrollment would refsrance the applicable
page pumber in Section I, C of the application narratve,

- sbould dewnload the 2021-2022 Budget and
on the BITNY webstie or Epicanter and upload tha coenpletisd template Into tha
portal by November 1, 2021,

PLEASE NOTE: This Is a required task, and it 1s markasd optional for administrative parposes
only.

Final2021-2022ARBudaetiTemplate BSNEB

PMlowsms: Fimal203] 021 ARBudget Tompla i BSHE vy Showe 38,0 kR

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Completnd - Jul 20 3071

33/55



eguired o Charie 1% 1 2

Each member of the charter schosl’s Board of Trustees wha served on a charter school education
corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2026-2021 school yvear must
complete a signed:

+ Regents, NYCDIOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools:Disclosure of Financis) Interesr Form
« SUNY- Authorized Charter Schnuls:ﬁﬁ? Trustes Financial Disclosure Fr

All completed forms must be collected and :f;':laaded in .PDF format for each individual member. If a
trustee is not ahle or avallabls to complete the form by the deadline, the education carporatien
Is responsible for deinyg so on hehalf of the trusten. (Forms completed from past years will not be
accepted).

Trustees serving oa an education corperation that governs more than one school are not reguired to
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corperation. In the Disclosure
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclasa information relevant to any of the schonis served by the
gavarning education corporation. Note: Docusign is acceptad.

5] ¢ BSN inan closure 20-21
Fllename: Joseph_Sciame_BSNBCS Financial Disc TGallaW? pdf Size: 9753 k8 P f .
Victor Rive B{S Financial Disclosure 20-2 i
Fllename: Victoy Rivera BSNBCS_Financtal Disc NAyuh4S.pdf Size: 1.7 MB
Revi shitt BS Financial Disclos 20-21
Fllename: Kevic_Neshitt BESNBCS_Financial_Disc Xh[Wky pdf Stre: 035 kB
Ceon s50 BS Trustee Financial Disclosure 20-21
Fllename: Cecelia Russo BSNBCS Trustes Financ DISZuFypdf Skeet 67.3 kB
Patricia Bramwell BSNBCS Trustee Financial Disclosure 20-21
Filename: Patricia_Bramwall BSNBUS Trustes Fi n2B3Rva.pof Blze: 60.7 kB

mi g BSNRL{C stoe F cial Disclasure 20-
Fllename: Tamikkz Pate BSNBCS Trustee Financt Qvvivilpdf Slee: A1.0 kB
Appen Disclo of Fin i Inler I
Fllename: Tyier Appendin F_ Disclosure_of Fin aXoBQYX pdf Size: 1565 kB
Nell en Financial Bisclo uly 2
Fitename: Neil Samen Financial Discioswre_July_2021.pdf Slee: 91.4 kA
Th are Gree inancial Disclesur 21

Fllename: Theodore Greene Financial Disclosure FY21.pdf Slze: 13155 k8

Dorls Givens Financial Disclo F-232.21

34455



FRaaaman Dorts Ghrens Firancis] Thecksars 7-23-21.pdf Kbt 7.0 MR

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table
Caapleisd - Ang 2 2111
Instructions

Required of All charter schools

ALL charter schools or edurntkm corporations foverning multiple schools must complste the Board of
Trustees Memberahip Table within the onlins portel. Pisase ha sure to include and idantify parents who
are membera of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parenin are voting or non-veting membears,

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNYAUTHORIZED charter schoots are required to provide Information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALD BOE-AUTHORSZED chartar schools are requined o provide
informaton for all =VOTING and NON-VOTING— thustees,

1. 2b20-2021 Board Membar Information {Enter Info for aach BOT member}

CEctiot o
ember
ST A

o G pie
R e e
e
e

! 0TAL/2 . 063072
MA Yes 11 020 021 12

d5/55



i NA

. Yes

L D7/01/2
020

| 06/3072

: 021

i 13

et T anrTaT et

rom —rarr g

 07/01/2
420

i

021

. 0B/30/2.

112

il

07/012
D20

CEf30/2
023

12

- Cecilla
: Russn

frustesf
Member

Educat
an
Commit
teg

 Chairof

‘11

O07/3342
020

021

: Yes

‘11

070112
‘020

H
H
H

L 06/3072

|

t

fo6/302 |

021
;

11

 Leticla

Greene

{ Theodor |

Trustesf
Member

Cevelop
ment
Commit
tes

Chalr of

Yes

11

!
:

0710172
L 020

O6/30/2
G021

10

Fate

Tamikka ¢

i
H

Trustes/ .
| Member ;

07312
020
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1a. Are tharw more than 9 mambars of the Board of Thstoss?

N;':-\v-ﬁf:'-*%«_:a—cm
R R
S P TR
.- -\.K__iﬂ-? P

. D712 i 08/3172
! 021

|

l

|
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2, (INFORMATION ABOUT MEMEERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1 SUNT-AUTHORIZED charter schools provitde response relativa ta VOTING Thrstees only.
4. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALD BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide B respanss relative to
sl trustees,

3. Humber of Board meatings hald during 2020-2021

4, Mumbar of Board meatings scheduled for 2021-2022

Thank you.

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes

Completad - Jud 38 2071
Instructions - Raqulred of RBegents, NYCDOE, and Buiffalo BOE Authorbred Schools ONLY

Schools must uploed a compiots sst of manthly board mesting mimutes (July 2020-June 2021}, which
ahould match the numbar of mesetings held during the 2020-2021 school year, as ndicated m the above
table. The minutes provided muost be the final yersbon approved by the achool’'s Board of Trusteas and
may be uploaded mdividually or as ons singls combined flls. Poard moeting minutes must be suhmitsd

Iry August 2, 2021,
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£020-2021 Board Meeting Minutes

FIkeaatus 2020-200t_Board Muatmg Mingies pdf Stee: 4505 kB

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention

Camplated - Ang I 2071

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

ALL charter schools must complete this section. Describe the good
faith efforts the charter school has made in 2020-2021 toward meeting
targets to attract and retain the enroliment of Students with Disabilies
(SWDs), English Language Learners {ELLs), and students who are
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
mesting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention
targets in 2021-2022.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations

Instructions for Reporting Enroliment and Retentlon Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2020-2021 toward
meeting targets to attract and retaln enrollment of students with disabilltles,
English [anguage leamers, and students who are economically
disadvantaged. In addltlon, describe the school's plans for meeting or
making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets In
2021-2022.

{ BSNECS's substantial effora ta | |

| recruk students with tha grestast i
heed have basn succacshl, with :
G5.1% of our students ediglble for
Fres or Reducesd Lunch, This
ompares favorably with NYC's
average of 74%. Addibonalhy,
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:

" Econemically Gisadvantaged

. 19.9% of BSNBCS students
; experienced homelessness in the
2025-21 schaol year, compared
to the NYCDOE average; these
! students being doubled up orin a
sheiter, making them McKinney-
. Vento services eligihie, The
efforts described above to recruit
. these students with the greatest |
need are consistent with sur
mission as a community-based
school.
In 2028-23, relationships with
lercal institutions such as NYCHA
! resident assoclations, day-cares
 that accept vouchers,
barbershops and churches were
: used 40 spread the word about E
our programming. Because of the |
socio-ecocnomic compasition of
our neighborhand, these
institutions serve a large number -
: of economicaily disadvantaged §
families. '
: We aiso continued to use
: relationship buiiding with local
Institutions, canvassers, and the
. Charter Center's Comman
Application effectively to recruit
to this pepulation of students. We
used canvassers to reach put to
focal residents close to their
homes and near transit hubs,
: Each year we participate in the
r NYC Charter Center's Cammen ;
¢ Application, which is widely
| advertised across New York City,
to extend the reach of cur
recruitment efforts. We alsa
engaged with local shalters and
social workers to make them
aware of the educaticnal services |
cur schoot offers,
Because of the limited of social |
interactisns and large gatherings §

T
I

j

40/ 55

Strategies used in 2020-2021
{relationship huilding with local
institutions, canvassers, Charter

. Center Common Application)
| were highly effective and we
: intend te continue using thers,

with adjustments made as may
be hecessary to accommodate
mandates related to COViD-19
safety, to recrult for econgmically
disadvantaged students for the
2021-2022 schoot year.




imposed by the COVID-19
. pandemic, BSNBCS alsc used
word of mauth and fiyers to

advertise open seats when they
were availabla. Dur schosal
implemented an effective re-

opening plan that allowed for the :

safe return of student ta 5 day,
fuill time on-site leaming. The

i full-tfme opticn was very

: appealing to families whi did not
: have the flexibility to work
remotely or take time off to

sypervise their child(ren)’s

: remaote leaming.

: English Language Learnars

In tha socizliy-distanced context
and enhanced health measures

impiemented in respensa to the
COVIN-19 pandemic, BSNBCS

i continued ko implement

recruitment efforts from previous
years, All BSNBCS recruitment

: and advertising materiais Include

language written in Spanish, Our

‘ website uses a Google plugin to
 translate ta mast fanguages, and
- our eproliment forms are

. available in Spanish.

Cur staff includes members who
speak Spanish, French, Russian,
Polish and Crecle and who can
assist famifies during enmilment.
Our 5 days a week full time on-

. site instruction was appealing to
i Immigrant families, many of
: whom come from non-English

speaking nations. For these
children, having arcess o
English language materals,
instruction and interactions have
teen limited during the
pandamic began, Being ahle to
attend scheo! full time has had a
positive impact on their English

41 f 55

Strategies used in 2020-2023%
were highly effective and we
intend ta ¢ontinue using thems,
with adjustments made as may
be necessary to accammoagdate
mandates related to COVID-19
safaty, to recrult for English

¢ Language Leamers for the 2021-

2022 school year




i language acquisition.

| Finally, we used services

; provided by the NYC DOE

: through which a translator can

' be called to simultanesusly

translate in a language for which

! we do not have native speskers
on statf.

These recruitment efforts have
i beep highly successfui, with
i 19.1% of our students being ELL

NYCDOE average of 15%.

students, this i5s comparad to the

Students with Cisabitities

Since the 2018-19 school year,
BSNECS has included a lottery

preference for students with
disapilities. This is publicized on |
our recruitment materals and on
the application form, BSNBCS'
prspectus and flyers are
distributed to local residences,
daycares, churches, barbershops,
and grocery stores,

© We highlight Special Education
sarvices provided by our sthogl,
All staff invalved with
recruitment and with discussing
with prospective families can
expiain the types of academic,

! behavioral and emotianaj
support systems gur schood

| provides for students with
disahillties,

Our admizsion palicy Is nan-

sectarian and does not
discriminate against any student
ot the basis of ethnicity, nationat
origin, gender or gender identity,
. disabliity or any other ground

' that woukl be unlawful,

" Admission to BSNBCS is not

. mited to the basis of intellectual
5 ability, measures of achievement

| or aptitude, athletic ability,

42735

: Strategies used in 2020-2021

weie highly effective and we
intend to continue using them,
with adjustments marde as may
be necessary ti aceommaodate
mandates refated to COVID-19




I disabtity, ace, creed, gender or | cafaty, to recrul for students
! gendcer Kentity, natonal orkgin, with disabiities for the 2021-
; religon or ancestry. Any child 2022 school ysar.
I wha Is qualifted under NYS law
- Efnrndml:ul-&nlﬂlwblicﬁdwﬂl
| b5 qualified far adrmission to
J 5 BSNBCS, We ensure compliance ]
i ; whkh all appticable ant-
 discrimination laws goveming
public schools, Incduding Tida VI
! ;rnfm-ul:lulﬂiqhb!ﬂu'rdﬂlw
: | York Edurational Laws goveming
the admisskon to a charter
schood.
'i Thasa recrutbnent efforts have
: e suctessful with 22% of our
| shrdernts belng catagorizad as
l | Students with DisabBities, This
E . number |5 on par with the
: . NYCDOE average of 22%. despite
the highly eflectiva Rasponsa to
ntervention mode In place ot

| BSNBCS that identifies and

| remariiates student needs
: l proactvely; which effectively
;’ : kiwers tha total number af .. !
‘; students requiring spacial f ;

Aatwition Efforts Toward Meating Targots

=
' During the 2020-21 Schoo! year, |
| BSNBCS provided student f
uniforms to famBtes who i |
mequested them and all ,
rietegaary supples for student’s |

(eaming In the cassmom. Ye

alsc provided support for famiies
to have axess the intemet and

techinology devices for thair
, remote keaming if they opted
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Economically Disadvantaged

inte fuli-time remute leaming or
' of fully remote model.

to happen in a safe, soclally-
distanced fashian, all educational
trips madea during the year were
; paid for by BSNBLCS so na child
ever missed out on an

: ppportunity to learn outside the
classroom,

, Cultural and celebratory trips
and events wera organized at no
: charge to students who eam

. participation trough their pro-
social behaviors, We continued
offering full scholarships for the
K-5 afterschooi program for

- gutomaticaily far ail McKinney-
Ventn eligible students., All
students in grades 6-B were
eligibla to enrs!l in a free after

- school program offered through
;’ ayYCD.

if the schenol maved into a hybrid

To the extend that they were able

mandates refated to COVID-1D
: safety, to retain economically
: disadvantaged students for the

: famities who requested them and ;

Strategies used in 2020-2021
ware highly effective and we
intend to continue using them,
with adjustments made as may |
be necessary to accommodate |

T e T N

2021-2G22 schunl year,

English Language Leamers

; BSNBCS put a heavy focus on
 providing bilingual facing staff

: and several educationat leaders
whao are able to communicate
with families in their hame
fanguage. We also connected
with families and guardlans in
their horne language as well as
: praduced all communications ko
' famities in both English and
Spanish.

Fisr families who did nat yse
English at kome and wha opted
inte remote instruction, we
paired them with staff members
wha speak their language
fluently to reculary check on
their needs and weall being.

For ELL students wha opted Inta

44 /535

- with adjustments made as may

Strategies used in 2028-2021
were highly effective and we
intend to continue using them,

be necessary to accommodate
mandates related to COVID-1%
safety. to retain English




ennedtpim

Students with Disabilities

F full-time remote learning or were ; Language Leamers for the 2021-
! leaming remotely due to s 2022 schoot year.

temporary school closing or i
heaith exclusion due to CGVID 219
exposure, their ELL instructional |
services were provided virtually,
If their family did not have ready
: access to technology or intemet
. services reguired for them to

‘ fully sccess remote leaming
materials, BSNBCS provvided
suppart with accessing those

: materials and services.

. Dur Princlpai and Special
Education Services Coordinator
were avallable ta familias who
wished to better understand
services and processed related to
 t heir children)’s IER Dur Special |
| Education Services Caordiniator
: worked with service providers, ;
families and the CSE to schedule |
- and coordinate evaluations,
annual reviews and trl-anniual rie- |
: evaluations and has continued
her proactive wark th engage
familles and obtain related

. services for students In a tmely

; manner.
Even with COVID-1% restrickions | Strategies used in 202D-2021
in place, C5E and parent were highly effactive and we
{ meetings were scheduled using  { intend to continue using them,
 teleronferencing to make sure with adjustments made as may

students were on track to receive | be necessary to accommodate
the mast appropriate services for | Mandates related to COVID-19
: thelr rurrent needs. Our teachers | Safety, to retain students with
; alsa received support and disabilities for the 2021-2022

' training in creating differentiated | schoal year.

: lesson plans, and all students

| recaived refated served they
were eligibfe for during the year
During school closures and for

| fully-ramate students, BSNBCS

;
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| continued to pravide services

L and supports virtually to ensure
| the needs of each student was
i met. [ their family did not have
: ready access to technology or
Intemet services required for

| them to fully access remote
 learmning materials, BSNBCS
provided suppart with accessing
| thase materlals and services.

Eniry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Completed - Jun 24 2021

Form for "Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation
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A, TEACH System - Emplovee Clearance

Charter schoois must ensure that ali prospective employees] ] receive clearance thiough the NYSEDR Office

of Schion! Personne] Review and Accountability (QSPRA) prior to employment. This includes

paraprofessionals and other school personne] that are provided or assigned by the district of
tocation, or related/contracted service providers. After an empicyee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintais proof of such clearance In the file of each employee. For the safety of all students,
tharter schools must take immediate steps to kerminate the employment of individuals wha have been
denied ciearance. Grice tha employees have been ferminated, the schaol must terminate the requast far

clzarance in the TEACH systemn,

In the Annual Regport, charter schaols are asked ta confirm that alf employees have been cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denled clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been
removed from the TEATH system, and is not employed by the schaol,

{1} Employees that must be cleared inciude, but are not imited to, teachers, administrative staff, Janitors,
security personnet and cateteda workers, and other staff wha are present when children are in the school
building, This Includes paraprofessionals and ather school personnel that are provided ar
assignetd by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED
merorandum dated October 1, 2019 at

htiosfiwwwpl 2 nysed novipscfaboutehanterschoolslawsandrens/EmpioyeefinaerprintOrt1 9. pef or visit the

NYSED website at: bt ifwww. bilahsred . nysed covitsslinseealiingerprintingrharts ktmi for more infonmation

regarding wha must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRA §87.2.
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8. Emp i) it Lleammances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective emplayees. This Is because the school must simuitanecusly request clearance through NYSED
TEALCH, and the school's ememgency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once
the school receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided
for all prospective employees threugh the NYSED TEACH portst within 48 hours after the clearance reguest
Is submitted, Therefore, at most, a school's emergency conditional clearance wili be valid for only 48 hours

after approval by the board,

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employes's emergency

conditional clearance after status notHication is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools ara asked o attest that they have reviewed and understand these reguirements, Mare information
can be found in the memo at
hEttpffwewenpl 2 nvsed. aovipecfaboutcharterseboolsflawsandrens/EmploveeFinaasprintOot 19 pdf.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers

Completed - jul 27 2021
Instructions
eqguired of Re and Bulfalo RO arter Schools

The tahle below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New
York State Education Law 2B54{3}{a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those
not certified pursuant to the Stata Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of
Education.

Enter the relavant full-time equivalent {(FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a schocl
with 20 foil-time teachers ang § halbtima teachers would have sn FTE count of 22.5.

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers

School Name:
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers

Tha tabls below reflacts the krformation collectad through the online portal for campliance
with Hew York State Education Law I854{3){u-1} for teaching staf? qualfcations. Uncertifiad
tmachers are thosa not certified pursuant to tha Stwis Cartiffontion Raquirements astabilshed
by the NYSED Commisslonar of Education. Enter the relevant full-time squivaient (PTE) count
of teachars in sach column, For sxampia, 8 achool with 20 full-dima tsachars and 5 haH-tima
taachers would have an FTE count of 22.9,

If mare than one Ine applles 1o a teacher, please Include In only one FIE uncertfled category. Please do
not Include paraprafecsdionals, such B3 teacher aldes,

CATEGORY A. 30% DR 3 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER 15 LESS

= bt e e T e e 0T PFars

L. FTE count of untertfled taacher whh ot least
three years of elementary, middke or secondary
classroom teaching experience (a3 of june 30,
2021

t Il. FTE count of uncertified teachers who am
| tenured or tenure track collega facuky {as of pme
L?ﬂ.!ﬂzll

|
E
| o )
! .

)

I, FTE cournit of uncertifed teachers with two yean
of Teach for Amarica exparencs (as of June 30, D
2021} :

tv. FTE count of uncertified tes:hers with

exceptional business, pofessional, artistic, 0
athlatic, or miRary experience (as Juns 30, 2021)
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS {N MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMRUTER
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION,

g L FTE count of urcertified teacher with at east |
; three years of elemsntary, middhs or secondary :
tlassmoom teaching sxperience (as of juna 30,
2021)

Lo ——

K FTE count of uncertied teachers who ame
fenured or tanue track collepe faculty (as of pune | 0
30, 2021)

I W, FTE count of uncartifled teachiers with two years
of Teach for Amerkca expertenca (e of Jure 30, 0
2021)

tv. FTE count of uncertifted taachers with

| axceptinnal buskess, professional, artistic, 'a i
i athietic, Ufnili:unr exparience {usjuna 3o, 2021} : |
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CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

|. FTE count of uncartified teacher with st least
threa yasars of slsmeniary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experienca (as of june 30, ]
2021}

lI. FTE count of uncertifled teachars who are :
tenured or tenure track college facuky (s of june | D
30, 2021)

: i, FTE coumtt of uncertfed teachers with two years

of Teach for Amarica axparience (as of June 34, 1] !
2021} ¢

. v, FTE count of uncertified teachers with i i
exceptional businass, professional, artistic, . D

' athistic, or military experienca (ns [una 30, 2021) |

ok e

TR

CATEGORY I: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UHCEATIPIED TEACHERS

(Indude teachers who do not it In one of these categores or ¥ did fit would exceed tha numercal (knits for
that category)

31 /55



CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS

Please go not Indude paraprofessionaks, such as teacher aldes.

Thank you.

Entry 12 Organization Chart

Upload the 2020-2021 Organiratiow Chart, Tha argenization chart should induds pasttion titles and
reporting relat mnships. Employee nemes should not appear an tha chart

«020-2021 Organjzational Chart

Priamamae 2020-2031_Orparisations] Chart pd? Stve 708 kKB

Entry 13 School Calendar

Camaplated - Jim 14 2021
Instructens for submittlog School Calendar

Bevulred of ALL Charier Schools

Gtven thesa uncertein and changing tmes, chartar schools may or tmay not have a school calendar ready
to upload by the snbrm!sslan deadiine this year of August 2, 2011, If the charter school has a tentativa
calsndar basad tm avaflable information and guidanca at the tims, please submit with the August 284

suhmiswion, Charter schoals will ba abla to upload an updated school calendar Intn the portal nt any tms
Yrut no latar than Sepiomber 15, 2021.

Schoal calsndars mmst meet the minimum {pstrucional regqulremants as required of pther public schoals
*... urdest the school’s charter requires more instructonal Wime than is required under the regiilobons,”

Board of Hagents-suthorzed charter echecls ere required to submit school calendary that clearly indicata
the atart and end dats of the instructonal year AND the nomber of instroctional hours andfor
Inxtrictonsal daye for aach month.

PLEASE NOTE: This Is u required task, and it ts markesd options! for administrative purposss
only
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BSNBLCS Scheol Year Calenday 2021-22

Fllepame: BSNECS Schon]_Year Calendar 2021-22 pdf Size: B4.5 ¥B

Eniry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed - Jun 17 2321

Instructinns

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed an tts website,
Plaase insert the link from the schasl's wehsite for each of the items:

Muost recently filed Annuai Report (i.e., 2019-2028 Annusl Report);
Most recent board mesting notice, documents to be discussed at the meeting (if any), and
wehcast of Board meetings (4 held virtnally per Govemor's Executiva Order);
Link to New York State School Report Card;
Lettery Notice aznouncing date of lottery:
Authorizer-approvesd DASA Policy;
Pistrict-wide safety plan and Authorizer-approved Discipline Policy {as per Augnst 28,
201% Emergency Besponse Plan Memal):
Authorizer-approved FOHUL Policy; and
Subject matter list of FGIL records.
Link to Bchonl Reopening Plan

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: BSNBCS 20-21 Annual Aeport

M

B L g fa

@
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By law, each charter school B ragulred to maintsin certaln notices wnd policles Hxtad on ita
wabslu. Plaass inssrt the Hnk from the school's sretisite for aach of the Hema

i
1. Most Recent Annual Raport (1.e., 2018-20) SOntent/uploads/2021 /04,2019 2¢-Anryat- ;
Baport.odf
2. Mast recent board masting natice, documents to | https. /80632, boardontrac k com/pybiic fpdbi2xmes
| be discussed at tha meeting (If ay) : HogoLlet
28. Wehcast of Board Mestings (per Governor's Mmmwﬂ;mmmm
! Bxecutive QOrdar) mesting s/ |
https:/fdeta nysed goviessa.phn?
| 3. Link tn NYS School Report Card ! |
| 4- Lottery Notica announcing dat date of tottery bitgs:/rnbics omienmlimeot-process/
5. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy (For Rlsgents. | hips:/benbes, om/wo:
| NYCDOE, and Buftalo BOE Authorized Charter - forAll I
- Schoots ONLY); | Studants Py -DAGA, 0dF |
I N S
6. District-wide Safety Plan 21 ‘
Wide-Satety-P1an odf
E S |
! Ba. Authorizer-Approved Disclpline Policy (B3 per ] ]
 August 29, 2019 Emarpency Response Plan Memo) | -
Hengoook, pof
|
: hilpsJ/osnbes oTo/wo-
7. Aunhorizer-Approved FOIL Pollcy sontemtpoads 202 LIOSHONEC - Authorizer:
] - .
' ;
- . ;
iﬂ-&h}-rtm-tt-rlnanmm | contentivoloads/2021/05BINBCS Authorizer
| omysg:freedom-obnformation-Law: Pollgy.ndf
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Thank you.
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OCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position
as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financia! audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harison, NY 10528 { Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF G'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited netwark of legally independent firms and does nct accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on page 15 as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 19, 2021, on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School's internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

PKE O CGampn. Dans, LLP

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets

Property and equipment, net
Restricted cash
Security deposits

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Deferred rent, current portion
Refundable advances
Total Current Liabilities

Deferred rent
Paycheck Protection Program loan payable
Total Liabilities

Net assets, without donor restrictions

See notes to financial statements

June 30,

2021 2020
$ 4,290,182 $ 4,333,324
887,275 377,073
20,036 72,812
5,197,493 4,783,209
1,773,403 1,768,282
75,615 75,540
79,845 79,845
$ 7,126,356 $ 6,706,876
$ 347,767 $ 180,798
601,699 684,149
287,200 287,200
3,080 3,036
1,238,746 1,155,183
3,100,194 3,387,394
1,985,589 1,985,589
6,325,529 6,528,166
800,827 178,710
$ 7,126,356 $ 6,706,876




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Statements of Activities

State and local per pupil operating revenue
State and local per pupil facilities funding

Federal grants
Federal E-Rate and IDEA
State and city grants

Contributions and private grants

After school program
Other income

Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular education
Special education
Supplementary education
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,
2021 2020

$14,014,240 $ 13,648,901
768,013 764,807
1,302,196 312,023
138,877 155,612
341,513 340,581
30,030 30,988

- 34,763

11,472 32,756
16,606,341 15,320,431
9,978,594 9,397,938
2,989,039 2,688,958
340,923 355,965
13,308,556 12,442,861
2,665,267 2,526,299
10,401 10,642
15,084,224 14,979,802
622,117 340,629
178,710 (161,919)

$ 800,827 $ 178,710




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Services Management
Regular Special Supplementary and
Education Education Education Total General Fundraising Total

Salaries and wages $ 5782353 § 1737888 $ 71056 § 7,591,297 $ 1305424 § 7,162 § 8,903,883
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 1,504,781 452,262 18,491 1,975,534 341,585 - 2,317,119
Audit and accounting fees - - - - 38,500 - 38,500
Legal fees - - - - 1,863 - 1,863
Marketing and recruiting 29,534 11,839 - 41,373 15,174 - 56,547
Financial management services - - - - 86,120 - 86,120
Contractual services 608 183 7 798 138 - 936
Consulting 94,874 28,634 236,751 360,255 214,666 - 574,925
l.eased equipment - - - - 35,697 - 35,697
Student food services 316,850 94,073 - 410,923 71,052 - 481,975
Workshop/staff food services 39,690 11,784 - 51,474 8,900 - 60,374
Insurance 118,677 35,235 - 153,912 26,612 - 180,524
Utilities 128,854 38,727 1,583 169,164 29,251 - 198,415
Rent 868,914 261,152 10,678 1,140,744 197,242 - 1,337,986
Postage and shipping - - - - 10,332 - 10,332
Classroom supplies 119,776 33,823 - 163,599 19 - 153,618
Instructional materials 67,099 18,947 - 86,046 - - 86,046
Professional development 51,556 14,558 - 66,114 20,098 - 86,212
Repairs and maintenance 381,155 113,865 2,357 497,377 86,000 - 583,377
Office expense 28,999 4,019 - 33,018 77,343 3,239 113,600
Telephone and internet services 35,286 10,476 - 45762 7,913 - 53,675
Information technology 101,030 29,996 - 131,026 22,655 - 153,681
Student transportation 2,254 637 - 2,891 - - 2,891
Dues and subscriptions 39,064 11,598 - 50,662 8,761 - 59,423
Depreciation and amortization 252613 75,001 - 327,614 56,646 - 384,260
Interest 14,006 4,158 - 18,164 3,141 - 21,305
Miscellaneous 621 184 - 805 135 - 940

Total Expenses $ 9978594 $ 2989039 $ 340,923 $13,308556 $ 2665267 $ 10,401  § 15,984,224

See notes to financial statements



Salaries and wages

Employee benefits and payroll taxes
Audit and accounting fees
Legal fees

Marketing and recruiting
Financial management services
Contractual services
Consulting

Leased equipment

Student food services
Workshop/staff food services
Insurance

Uilities

Rent

Postage and shipping
Classroom supplies
Instructional materials
Professional development
Repairs and maintenance
Office expense

Telephone and internet services
Information technology

Student transportation

Dues and subscriptions
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Services Management
Regular Special Supplementary and
Education Education Education Total General Fundraising Total
$ 5754367 $ 1,665,140 118,093 § 7537600 3% 1318581 § 7,008 $ 8,863,189
1,463,217 423,411 30,029 1,916,657 337,070 - 2,253,727
- - - - 19,500 - 19,500
- - - - 2,392 - 2,392
41,197 13,213 - 54,410 14,397 - 68,807
- - - - 56,994 - 56,994
676 196 14 886 156 - 1,042
52,074 15,219 184,964 252,257 224,646 - 476,903
- - - - 42,084 - 42,084
25,075 7,110 - 32,185 5,660 - 37,845
22,380 6,346 - 28,726 5,052 - 33,778
72,199 20,472 - 92,671 16,297 - 108,968
95,409 27,608 1,958 124,975 21,979 - 146,954
855,694 247612 17,561 1,120,867 197,119 - 1,317,986
- - - - 8,427 - 8,427
136,232 31,19 - 167,423 - - 167,423
121,599 27,841 - 149,440 - - 149,440
71,991 16,483 - 88,474 55,165 - 143,639
211,271 60,855 3,346 275,472 48,444 - 323,916
31,536 2,804 - 34,340 61,274 3,634 99,248
33,703 9,556 - 43,259 7,608 - 50,867
97,043 27,517 - 124,560 21,906 - 146,466
39,605 9,068 - 48,673 - - 48,673
46,852 13,285 - 60,137 10,576 - 70,713
223,253 63,304 - 286,557 50,395 - 336,952
2,179 618 - 2,797 491 - 3,288
386 109 - 495 86 - 581
$ 9397938 §$ 2,688,958 355,965 $12,442861 $ 2526298 % 10,642 $ 14,979,802




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred rent
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroli taxes
Refundable advances
Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchases of property and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Paycheck Protection Program loan proceeds

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,
2021 2020
$ 622,117 $ 340,629
384,260 336,952
(287,200) 184,346
(510,202) (319,379)
52,776 (34,323)
166,969 (10,678)
(82,450) 39,330
44 2,992
346,314 539,869
(389,381) (375,813)
- 1,985,589
{43,067) 2,149,645
4,408,864 2,259,219
$ 4,365,797 $ 4,408,864




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Organization and Tax Status

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-
for-profit educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a charter school pursuant to
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional
charter (the “Charter”) on January 12, 2010 valid for 2 term of five years and renewable upon
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The School
renewed its Charter for an additional five-year term expiring June 30, 2023. At the School,
families, educators and community members will join together to create a supportive and
rigorous academic environment for all students. Through the pursuit of 21st-century learning,
project-based and service learning, and traditional coursework, students will be prepared to
succeed in academically competitive schools as well as become responsible citizens of the
global community. Classes commenced in Brooklyn, New York in September 2010 and the
School provided education to approximately 714 students in kindergarten through eighth grade
during the 2020-2021 academic year.

The New York City Department of Education provides transportation directly to some of the
School's students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School
provides universal free lunch to all of the School's scholars.

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and
local income taxes under comparable laws.

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP"), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presentation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - consist of resources available for the general
support of the School's operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at
the discretion of the School's management and/or the Board of Trustees.



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Asset Presentation (continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions - represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions as
net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their
use either through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfiled, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The School had no net
assets with donor restrictions as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statements of financial position to the amounts presented in the statements of cash flows as of
June 30:

2021 2020
Cash $4,290,182  $4,333,324
Restricted cash 75,615 75,540

$4,365,797  § 4,408,864

Property and Equipment

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with
costs in excess of $1,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased property and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government
funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such assets, in which
case such assets are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of such assets as follows:

Computers and equipment 3-5years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Software 3 years



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment (continued)

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Refundable Advances

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Deferred Rent

The School records its rent in accordance with U.S. GAAP whereby all rental payments,
including fixed rent increases, are recognized on a straight-line basis. The difference between
the straight-line rent expense and the required lease payments, as well as any unamortized
lease incentives, is reflected in deferred rent in the accompanying statements of financial
position,

Revenue and Support

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status, and
based on the number of students enrolled, is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency.

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as net assets
with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as net assets
without donor restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Marketing and Recruiting

Marketing and recruiting costs are expensed as incurred for staff and student recruitment.
Marketing and recruiting expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $56,547
and $68,807.

Functional Expense Allocation

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be
apprapriate.

10



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no
longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30,
2018.
Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued,
which date is October 19, 2021.

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable
Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, city entittements and grants. The
School expects to collect these receivables within one year and has not provided an allowance
for doubtful accounts. Management has assessed the need for an allowance and has
determined that such allowance is not necessary.

4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Computers and equipment $ 1,325,782 $ 1,112,498
Furniture and fixtures 502,187 487,302
Leasehold improvements 2,960,566 2,799,354
Software 81,936 81,936

4,870,471 4,481,090

Accumulated depreciation
and amortization (3,097,068) (2,712,808)
$1,773,403  §1,768,282

11



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020
5. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use within one year of the statements of financial position dates, are comprised of
the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Cash $ 4,290,182 $ 4,333,324
Grants and contracts receivable B87,275 377,073

$5,177457  $4,710,397

As part of the School's liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivable
is monitored regularly and any excess cash is held in money market accounts and other liquid
instruments until it is required for operational use. The School has a $50,000 line of credit,
which it could draw upon.

6. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On May 15, 2020, the School received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP")
authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”) in the
amount of $1,985,589. In accordance with the requirements under the CARES Act, the loan
may be forgiven based on the associated spending in accordance with regulations under the
CARES Act. For amounts under the loan that are not forgiven, these amounts are due two
years from the date of the loan and interest would accrue on the unforgiven loan balance at
1% per year. The debt forgiveness will be recognized at the time that the financial institution
that issued the loan has reviewed and approved the associated spending and determined the
forgivable portion. The School applied for full forgiveness of the PPP loan with respect to
covered expenses.

On July 27, 2021, the PPP loan was forgiven in full by the U.S. Small Business Administration
and will be recognized as a gain on forgiveness of PPP loan for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2022.

7. Line of Credit

On Aprit 23, 2012, the School entered into an unsecured $50,000 line of credit agreement with
Capital One Bank to provide working capital. The line has no expiration date and bears interest
at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus 5.75%. Interest is payable on a monthly basis. There
were no outstanding balances under the line of credit as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

8. Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Intemal Revenue Code 401(k), for the
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching contributions
ranging from 5% to 10% of the participant's annual compensation based on years of service.
Employee match for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 amounted to $255,616 and
$206,157.

12
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist principally of cash on deposit with financial institutions, which from time to time may
exceed the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (“FDIC"} limit. The School does not believe
that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution presently exists. As of
June 30, 20210 and 2020 approximately $4,115,000 and $4,160,000 of cash was maintained
with an institution in excess of FDIC limits.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the School received
approximately 89% and 94% of total revenue and support from the New York City Department
of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues,
the School's finances could be materially adversely affected.

Commitment

On September 1, 2010, the School entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for office and
classroom space expiring on June 30, 2030, with an option to renew the lease for an additional
ten years. The lease provides for rent escalations and the School is responsible for utilities,
real estate taxes, and other operating expenses. The School is receiving a partial rent credit for
the first 10 years of the lease.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2022 $ 1,605,186
2023 1,605,186
2024 1,605,186
2025 1,605,186
2026 1,765,705
Thereafter 7,062,818

$ 15,249,267

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,337,986 and $1,317,986.
Contingency

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits
might resuit in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

13



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

13. Risks and Uncertainties

The School's operations and financial performance may be affected by the recent COVID-19
outbreak which has spread globally and is expected to adversely affect economic conditions
throughout the world. If the outbreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may
experience a disruption in operations as well as a decline in revenue activities. Economic
uncertainty is related to the potential reduction and/or delays in state and local per pupil
operating revenue, shorifalls and variations in enrollment, and operational and other changes
that could increase expenses. The outbreak may adversely affect the School's activities,
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Management is closely monitoring the
impact of COVID-18 and believes the School is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the
negative impact. However, management is unable to estimate the financial impact, if any,
related to this matter.

LA A R
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Pass-through Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ Federal CFDA Entity Identifying Provided to Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Pass-through the New York State Education Department;
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-21-4725 $ - L 368,491
Higher Education Institutional Aid 84.031 0293-21-4725 - 12,000
COVID-19 - Charter Schools 84.282 Not Available - 49,849
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
{Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-21-4725 - 47,344
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-21-4725 - 26,209
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund 84.425D 5890-21-4725 - 254,002
Total U.S. Department of Education - 757,995
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass-through the New York State Education Department:
Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 Not Available - 544,201
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture - 544,201
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 3 - $ 1,302,196

See independent auditors' report and noles to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2021

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule”) includes
the federal award activity of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the
“School”) under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2021. The
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Schoal, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the
School.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement. Pass through entity identifying numbers are presented when available.

3. Indirect Cost Rate

The School has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.
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Report on Internal Contro! Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the “School”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 19, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8500 | Fax: 914 381 8910 | www pkiod com

PKF O'Connar Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited nelwork of legally independent firms and does not aceept any
respaonsibility or liability for the acticns or inactions on the pan of any other individual member firm or firms



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govemnment Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

PKE O Gangn. Danis, 129

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021
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Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School's (the “School”)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. The School's major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
("Uniform Guidance”). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the School's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
School’'s compliance.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies. LLP ts @ member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does nat accept any responsibifity
or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms,



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School's internal contro!
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Pk O Gamp, Daniss, 1P

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in

accordance with U.S. GAAP: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes_X no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _X none reported
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? yes_X _no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes_X no

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yves _X__none reported
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance

for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required

to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes_X no
Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Ciuster

10.559 Child Nutrition Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type
A and type B programs: $750.000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ves _ X no

Section |l - Financial Statement Findings

During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

During our audit, we noted no material instances of noncompliance and none of the costs tested
in the federal financially assisted programs are questioned or recommended to be disallowed.

Section IV — Prior Year Findings

Not applicable. The School was not subject to the Uniform Guidance for the year ended June
30, 2020.
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Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Auditors' Communication on Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School
(the “School’} as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School's internal control over
financial reporting ("internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such
deficiencies have been identified.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee,
the Board of Trustees, the Department of Education of the City of New York, the State Education
Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

KO Camp. bans, 129

Harrison, New York
Qctober 19, 2021

PKF O CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaraneck Avenue. Harrison, NY 10528 ! Tel 914.381.8900 | Fax: 514 381.8910 | www pkiod com

PKF O'Cennor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF (nternatronal Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or
liability for the acticns or inactions an the part of any other ingividual member firm or firms.
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Qctober 19, 2021

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 301
Harrison, NY 10528

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements
of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the “Organization”), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by
the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount
could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confim, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we
considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of the date of this
letter, the following representations made to you during your audits:

Our Responsibilities

* We acknowledge that we have fulfilled our responsibilities for:

o The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with US
GAAP;

o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect
fraud.

* We understand that the term “fraud” refers to intentional acts by one or more individuals
among management, those charged with governance, employees, or third parties, involving
the use of deception that results in a misstatement in financial statements. Two types of
intentional misstatements are relevant to your audits — misstatements resulting from
fraudulent financial reporting and misstatements resulting from misappropriation of assets.
Fraudulent financial reporting involves intentional misstatements, including omissions of
amounts or disclosures in financial statements to deceive financial statement users.
Misappropriation of assets involves the theft of an entity's assets.
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In regard to the assistance with preparation of financial statements, preparation of Data

Collection Form, and tax preparation non-attest services performed by you, we have:

o Assumed all management responsibilities;

o Designated members of management who have suitable skill, knowledge, or experience
to oversee the services;

o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed; and

o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedules of activities by school,
schedules of functional expenses by school, and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards (“supplementary information”) in accordance with US GAAP, and we believe the
supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with US GAAP. The methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to
you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and
presentation of the supplementary information.

Financial Statements

The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with US GAAP

and include all disclosures necessary for such fair presentation. In that connection, we

specifically confirm that:

o The Organization’s accounting policies, and the practices and methods followed in
applying them, are appropriate and are as disclosed in the financial statements.

o There have been no changes during the period audited in the Organization's accounting
policies and practices.

o All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected
in the financial statements.

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured

at fair value, are reasonable.

o The appropriateness and consistency of the measurement processes used by
management in determining accounting estimates.

o That the assumptions appropriately reflect management's intent and ability to carry out
specific courses of action.

o That the disclosures related to accounting estimates are complete and appropriate.

o That no subsequent event has occurred that would require adjustment to the accounting
estimates or disclosures included in the financial statements.

The following, where they exist, have been appropriately disclosed to you and accounted for
and/or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with the requirements of US
GAAP:

o The identity of all related parties and related party relationships and transactions.

o Material concentrations. We understand that concentrations refer to volumes of business,
revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which it is
reasonably possible that events could occur which wouid significantly disrupt normal
finances within the next year.

o Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Organization is contingently liable,
including guarantee contracts and indemnification agreements.
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o The effects of all known actual, possible, pending or threatened litigation, claims, and
assessments.

The School does not have any uncertain tax positions that require disclosure or recognition
in the financial statements.

We have evaluated events subsequent to the date of the financial statements through the
date of this letter, and no such events have occurred which would require adjustment or
disclosure in the financial statements.

Information Provided

We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

o All documents and records provided electronically are accurate and complete
reproductions of the original documents and records.

o Access to all minutes of the meetings of trustees, or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes were not yet prepared.

o Communications from regulatory agencies conceming noncompliance with or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

We have disclosed to you our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

There are no deficiencies in the design or operation of intemal control over financial
reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Organization's ability to initiate,
authorize, record, process, and report financial data reliably in accordance with US GAAP.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Organization and
involves;

o Management,

o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements,

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Organization’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees,
regulators, or others.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial
data significant to the audit objectives.



» We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance
with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial
statements.

*» The School has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

» The School is an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Any activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize the Organization's tax-exempt
status, and all activities subject to tax on unrelated business income or excise or other tax,
have been disclosed to you. All required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.

» We have a reasonable basis for the allocation of functional expenses.

* With respect to contributions:

o Adequate controls are in place over the receipt and recording of contributions.

o There were no unrecorded contributions or pledges at June 30, 2021 and 2020 that
could materially affect the financial statements. In addition, we are unaware of any
assets for which the School may be beneficiary as prescribed by probated wills or held in
trusts by independent trustees at June 30, 2021 and 2020 which should be recorded in
the financial statements,

» We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all
aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the financial
statements in the event of noncompliance. This includes complying with donor restrictions to
maintain an appropriate composition of assets needed to satisfy their restrictions.

Hosting Services

We acknowledge that electronic portals used during the audit are only a method of transferring
data and the data may be deleted by you at any time.

We are responsible for maintaining our financial and non-financial information, licensing and
hosting of any applications, and downloading and retaining anything you uploaded to such
portal in a timely manner.

Uniform Guidance Compliance Report

The following representations are provided in connection with your audit of the Organization’s
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (“CFR") Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance®), Audits of States, Local Governmenis
and Non-Profit Organizations and Government Auditing Standards that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal programs (hereinafter referred to as “compliance
requirements”} for the year ended June 30, 2021 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to
whether the Organization complied with such requirements.
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With respect to federal award programs:
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We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with the
requirements of Uniform Guidance, including requirements relating to preparation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is in accordance with Uniform Guidance
and identifies and discloses expenditures made during the audit period for all awards
provided by federal agencies in the form of grants, federal cost-reimbursement contracts,
loans, loan guarantees, property (including donated surplus property), cooperative
agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and
other direct assistance.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (“SEFA") in accordance with the requirements of Uniform Guidance
§200.502, and we believe the SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with Uniform Guidance §200.502. The methods of measurement and
presentation of the SEFA have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the SEFA.

If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the
audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later
than the date we issue the supplementary information and the auditors’ report thereon.

We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related
activities subject to Uniform Guidance.

We are responsible for understanding and complying with the requirements of laws,
regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements related to each of our
federal programs and have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of laws,
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements that are considered to
have a direct and material effect on each major program.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and have established and
maintained, effective intemal control over compliance requirements applicable to federal
programs that provides reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal awards
in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements that could have a material effect on our federal programs. We believe the
intemal control system is adequate and is functioning as intended.

We have made available to you all contracts and grant agreements (including
amendments, if any) and any other comrespondence with federal agencies or pass-
through entities relevant to federal programs and related activities.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific
programs as a major program,
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We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for
noncompliance disclosed to you), including when applicable, those set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, relating to federal awards and have identified and disclosed to you all
amounts questioned and all known noncompliance with the direct and material
compliance requirements of federal awards.
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We have disclosed any communications from grantors and pass-through entities
concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance
requirements, including communications received from the end of the period covered by
the compliance audit to the date of the auditor's report.

We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for
previous audits, attestation engagements, and intemal or external monitoring that
directly relate to the objectives of the compliance audit, including findings received and
corrective actions taken from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to
the date of the auditor's report.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant
guidelines in Uniform Guidance.

We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have
varying interpretations.

We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with the direct
and material compliance requirements, including information related to federal program
financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.

There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material
compliance requirements that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditors’
report,

No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that
might significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have taken
regarding significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in intemal control over
compliance subsequent to the period covered by the auditors' report.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are
supported by the books and records from which the basic financial statements have
been prepared.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies of the
reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-
through entity, as applicable.

We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.
We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior

audit findings to include all findings required to be included by Uniform Guidance, and
we have provided you with all information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit
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findings by federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, including all
management decisions.

We are responsible for and have insured the reporting package does not contain
protected personally identifiable information.

We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the auditee section of the Data
Collection Form as required by Uniform Guidance.

We are responsible for preparing and implementing a corrective action plan for each
audit finding.

We have disclosed to you all contracts or other agreements with service organizations,
and we have disclosed to you all communications from the service organizations relating
to noncompliance at the service organizations.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other
studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been
implemented.

We have evaluated events subsequent to the date of the financial statements through
the date of this letter, and no such events, including instances of noncompliance, have
occurred which would require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements or in
the schedule of findings and questioned costs,

As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes and
schedule of expenditures of federal awards. We have designated an individual with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee your services and have made all
management decisions and performed all management functions. We have reviewed,
approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes
and schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

In regards to the preparation of Data Collection Form and tax preparation non-attest

services performed by you, we have—

* Assumed all management responsibilities.

» Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the
services.

* Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

» Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

Tyler McConnell, Board Treasurer

Lisa - Bence Brows
Lisa-Renée Brown, Chief Finance Officer/Director of Human Resources
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report an the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position
as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contral relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel; 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8810 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF Internationat Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liakility for 1he actions or inactions on the part of any other intdividual member firm or firms



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on page 15 as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermnment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 19, 2021, on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School's internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

PKE O CGangn, daniss, 1P

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021
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Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total Current Assets

Property and equipment, net
Restricted cash
Security deposits

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Lizbilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Deferred rent, current portion
Refundable advances
Total Current Liabilities

Deferred rent
Paycheck Protection Program loan payable
Total Liabilities

Net assets, without donor restrictions

See notes to financial statements

June 30,

2021 2020
$ 4,290,182 $4,333,324
887,275 377,073
20,036 72,812
5,197,493 4,783,209
1,773,403 1,768,282
75615 75,540
79,845 79,845
$ 7,126,356 $ 6,706,876
5 347,767 $ 180,798
601,699 684,149
287,200 287,200
3,080 3,036
1,239,746 1,155,183
3,100,194 3,387,394
1,985,589 1,985,589
6,325,529 6,528,166
800,827 178,710
$ 7,126,356 $ 6,706,876




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Statements of Activities

State and local per pupil operating revenue
State and local per pupil facilities funding

Federal grants
Federal E-Rate and IDEA
State and city grants

Contributions and private grants

After school program
Other income

Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular education
Special education
Supplementary education
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,
2021 2020
$14,014,240 $ 13,648,901
768,013 764,807
1,302,196 312,023
138,877 155,612
341,513 340,581
30,030 30,988
- 34,763
11,472 32,756
16,606,341 15,320,431
9,978,594 9,397,938
2,989,039 2,688,958
340,923 355,965
13,308,556 12,442 861
2,665,267 2,526,299
10,401 10,642
15,984,224 14,979,802
622,117 340,629
178,710 (161,919)
$ 800,827 $ 178,710




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Staternent of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Services Management
Regular Special Supplementary and
Education Education Education Total General Fundraising Total

Salaries and wages $ 5782353 § 1737888 § 71066 § 7,591,297 $ 1305424 % 7,162 $ 8,903,883
Employee benefits and payroll taxes 1,504,781 452,262 18,491 1,975,534 341,585 - 2,317,119
Audit and accounting fees - - - - 38,500 - 38,500
Legal fees - - - - 1,863 - 1,863
Marketing and recruiting 28,534 11,839 - 41,373 15,174 - 56,547
Financial management services - - - - 86,120 - 86,120
Contractual services 608 183 7 798 138 - 936
Consulting 94,874 28,634 236,751 360,259 214,666 - 574,925
Leased equipment - - - - 35,697 - 35,697
Student food services 316,850 94,073 - 410,923 71,052 - 481,975
Workshop/staff food services 39,690 11,784 - 51,474 8,900 - 60,374
Insurance 118,677 35,235 - 153,912 26,612 - 180,524
Utilities 128,854 38,727 1,583 169,164 29,251 - 198,415
Rent 868,914 261,152 10,678 1,140,744 197,242 - 1,337,986
Postage and shipping - - - - 10,332 - 10,332
Classroom supplies 119,776 33,823 - 153,599 19 - 153,618
Instructional materials 67,099 18,947 - 86,046 - - 86,046
Professional development 51,556 14,558 - 66,114 20,008 - 86,212
Repairs and maintenance 381,155 113,865 2,357 497 377 86,000 - 583,377
Ofifice expense 28,999 4,019 - 33,018 77,343 3,239 113,600
Telephone and internet services 35,286 10,476 - 45762 7,913 - 53,675
Information technology 101,030 29,996 - 131,026 22,655 - 153,681
Student transportation 2,254 637 - 2,891 - - 2,891
Dues and subscriptions 39,064 11,598 - 50,662 8,761 - 59,423
Depreciation and amortization 252,613 75,001 - 327,614 56,646 - 364,260
Interest 14,006 4,158 - 18,164 3,141 - 21,305
Miscellaneous 621 184 - 805 135 - 940

Total Expenses $ 9978584 § 2989,039 $ 340923 §$13,308556 $ 2665267 § 10,401  $ 15,984,224

See notes to financial statements



Salaries and wages

Employee benefits and payroll taxes
Audit and accounting fees
Legal fees

Marketing and recruiting
Financial management services
Contractual services
Consulting

Leased equipment

Student food services
Workshop/staff food services
Insurance

Utilities

Rent

Postage and shipping
Classroom supplies
Insiructional materials
Professional development
Repairs and maintenance
Office expense

Telephone and intermet services
Information technology

Student transportation

Dues and subscriptions
Depreciation and amontization
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements

Badford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Services Management
Regular Special Supplementary and
Education Education Education Total General Fundraising Total
$ 5754367 $ 1665140 § 118,083 §$ 7537600 $ 1318581 § 7,008 $ 8,863,189
1,463,217 423,411 30,029 1,916,657 337,070 - 2,253,727
- - - - 19,500 - 19,500
- - - - 2,392 - 2,392
41,197 13,213 - 54,410 14,397 - 68,807
- - - - 56,994 - 56,994
676 196 14 886 156 - 1,042
52,074 15,219 184,964 252,257 224 646 - 476,903
- - - - 42,084 - 42,084
25,075 7,110 - 32,185 5,660 - 37,845
22,380 6,346 - 28,726 5,052 - 33,778
72,199 20,472 - 92,671 16,297 - 108,968
95,409 27,608 1,958 124,975 21,979 - 146,954
855,694 247 612 17,561 1,120,867 197,119 - 1,317,986
- - - - 8,427 - 8,427
136,232 31,19 - 167,423 - - 167,423
121,599 27,841 - 149,440 - - 149,440
71,991 16,483 - 88,474 55,165 - 143,639
211,271 60,855 3,346 275472 48,444 - 323,916
31,536 2,804 - 34,340 61,274 3,634 99,248
33,703 9,556 - 43,259 7.608 - 50,867
97,043 27,517 - 124,560 21,906 - 146,466
39,605 9,068 - 48,673 - - 48,673
46,852 13,285 - 60,137 10,576 - 70,713
223,253 63,304 - 286,557 50,395 - 336,952
2,179 618 - 2,797 491 - 3,288
386 109 - 495 86 - 581
$ 0397938 § 2688958 $ 355965 $12442861 §$ 2,526,299 $ 10,642 $ 14,979,802




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred rent
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Refundable advances
Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchases of property and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Paycheck Protection Program loan proceeds

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,
2021 2020
$ 622117 $ 340,629
384,260 336,952
(287,200) 184,346
(510,202) (319,379)
52,776 (34,323)
166,969 (10,678)
(82,450) 39,330
44 2,992
346,314 539,869
(389,381) (375,813)
- 1,985,589
(43,067) 2,149,645
4,408,864 2,259,219
$ 4,365,797 $ 4,408,864




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Organization and Tax Status

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-
for-profit educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a charter school pursuant to
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional
charter (the “Charter”) on January 12, 2010 valid for a term of five years and renewable upon
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The School
renewed its Charter for an additional five-year term expiring June 30, 2023. At the Schoal,
families, educators and community members will join together to create a supportive and
rigorous academic environment for all students. Through the pursuit of 21st-century leaming,
project-based and service learning, and traditional coursework, students will be prepared to
succeed in academically competitive schools as well as become responsible citizens of the
global community. Classes commenced in Brooklyn, New York in September 2010 and the
School provided education to approximately 714 students in kindergarten through eighth grade
during the 2020-2021 academic year.

The New York City Department of Education provides transportation directly to some of the
School's students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School
provides universal free lunch to all of the School's scholars.

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and
local income taxes under comparable laws.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP"), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presentation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - consist of resources available for the general
support of the School's operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at
the discretion of the School’'s management and/or the Board of Trustees.



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Asset Presentation (continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions — represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions as
net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their
use either through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The School had no net
assets with donor restrictions as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statements of financial position to the amounts presented in the statements of cash flows as of
June 30:;

2021 2020
Cash $ 4,290,182 $ 4,333,324
Restricted cash 75,615 75,540

$4,365,797  $ 4,408,864

Property and Equipment

The Schoal follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with
costs in excess of $1,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased property and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government
funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such assets, in which
case such assets are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of such assets as follows:

Computers and equipment 3-5years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Software 3 years



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment (continued)

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Refundable Advances

The School records certain govemment operating revenue as refundable advances until
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Deferred Rent

The School records its rent in accordance with U.S. GAAP whereby all rental payments,
including fixed rent increases, are recognized on a straight-line basis. The difference between
the straight-line rent expense and the required lease payments, as well as any unamortized
lease incentives, is reflected in deferred rent in the accompanying statements of financial
position.

Revenue and Support

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status, and
based on the number of students enrolled, is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency.

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as net assets
with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and
grants that are made to support the School's current year activities are recorded as net assets
without donor restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Marketing and Recruiting

Marketing and recruiting costs are expensed as incurred for staff and student recruitment.
Marketing and recruiting expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $56,547
and $68,807.

Functional Expense Allocation

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be
appropriate.

10



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no
longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30,
2018.
Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure andfor recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued,
which date is October 19, 2021.

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable
Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, city entittements and grants. The
School expects to collect these receivables within one year and has not provided an allowance
for doubtful accounts. Management has assessed the need for an allowance and has
determined that such allowance is not necessary.

4. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Computers and equipment $1,325,782 $1,112,498
Furniture and fixtures 502,187 487,302
Leasehold improvements 2,960,566 2,799,354
Software 81,836 81,936

4,870,471 4,481,090
Accumulated depreciation
and amortization (3,097,068) (2,712,808}
$1,773,403 $ 1,768,282
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020
§. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use within one year of the statements of financial position dates, are comprised of
the following at June 30;

2021 2020
Cash $ 4,290,182 $ 4,333,324
Grants and contracts receivable 887,275 377,073

$5,177,457  §4,710,397

As part of the School's liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivable
is monitored regularly and any excess cash is held in money market accounts and other liquid
instruments until it is required for operational use. The School has a $50,000 line of credit,
which it could draw upon.

6. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On May 15, 2020, the School received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP")
authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”) in the
amount of $1,985,589. In accordance with the requirements under the CARES Act, the loan
may be forgiven based on the associated spending in accordance with regulations under the
CARES Act. For amounts under the loan that are not forgiven, these amounts are due two
years from the date of the loan and interest would accrue on the unforgiven loan balance at
1% per year. The debt forgiveness will be recognized at the time that the financial institution
that issued the loan has reviewed and approved the associated spending and determined the
forgivable portion. The School applied for full forgiveness of the PPP loan with respect to
covered expenses.

On July 27, 2021, the PPP loan was forgiven in full by the U.S. Small Business Administration
and will be recognized as a gain on forgiveness of PPP loan for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2022,

7. Line of Credit

On April 23, 2012, the School entered into an unsecured $50,000 line of credit agreement with
Capital One Bank to provide working capital. The line has no expiration date and bears interest
at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus 5.75%. Interest is payable on a monthly basis. There
were no outstanding balances under the line of credit as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

8. Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 401(k), for the
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching contributions
ranging from 5% to 10% of the participant's annual compensation based on years of service.
Employee match for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 amounted to $255,616 and
$206,157.
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist principally of cash on deposit with financial institutions, which from time to time may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") limit. The School does not believe
that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution presently exists. As of
June 30, 20210 and 2020 approximately $4,115,000 and $4,160,000 of cash was maintained
with an institution in excess of FDIC limits.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the School received
approximately 89% and 94% of total revenue and support from the New York City Department
of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues,
the School's finances could be materially adversely affected.

Commitment

On September 1, 2010, the School entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for office and
classroom space expiring on June 30, 2030, with an option to renew the lease for an additional
ten years. The lease provides for rent escalations and the School is responsible for utilities,
real estate taxes, and other operating expenses. The School is receiving a partial rent credit for
the first 10 years of the lease.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2022 $ 1,605,186
2023 1,605,186
2024 1,605,186
2025 1,605,186
2026 1,765,705
Thereafter 7,062,818

$ 15,249,267

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,337,986 and $1,317,986.
Contingency

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

13



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoo!

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

13. Risks and Uncertainties

The School's operations and financial performance may be affected by the recent COVID-18
outbreak which has spread globally and is expected to adversely affect economic conditions
throughout the world. If the outbreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may
experience a disruption in operations as well as a decline in revenue activities. Economic
uncertainty is related to the potential reduction and/or delays in state and local per pupil
operating revenue, shorifalls and variations in enrollment, and operational and other changes
that could increase expenses. The outbreak may adversely affect the School's activities,
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Management is closely monitoring the
impact of COVID-19 and believes the School is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the
negative impact. However, management is unable to estimate the financial impact, if any,
related to this matter,

LA B .
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schaol

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Pass-through Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ Federal CFDA Entity Identifying Provided to Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Depariment of Education
Pass-through the New York State Education Department:
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-21-4725 3 o $ 368,491
Higher Education Institutional Aid 84.031 0293-21-4725 - 12,000
COVID-19 - Charter Schools 84.282 Not Available - 49,949
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
{Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-21-4725 - 47,344
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-21-4725 - 26,209
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund 84.425D 5890-21-4725 - 254,002
Total U.S. Department of Education - 757,995
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass-through the New York State Education Department:
Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 Not Available - 544,201
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture - 544,201
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 5 - $ 1,302,196

See independent auditors' report and notes to schedule of expendilures of federal awards
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2021

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule”) includes
the federal award activity of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the
‘School”) under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2021. The
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the
School.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement. Pass through entity identifying numbers are presented when available.

3. Indirect Cost Rate

The School has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the “School”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financiai statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 19, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in intemal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 ! Tel: 914,381.8900 | Fax; 914.381.8910 | www pkfod.com

PKF Q'Cannar Davies, LLP is 4 member firm of the PKF [nternational Limited network of legally inc¢ependent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm ar firms



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose,

PKE O Cramp. Daniss, LLP

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021
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ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School's (the “School’)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. The School's major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(“Uniform Guidance”). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the School's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
School's compliance.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel 914.381.8900 | Fax 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies. LLP is a member firm of the PKF Intemational Limited network of legally ndependent firms and does nol accep! any responsibility
or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School's internal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

PKE O Cramp. Daies, L2P

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in

accordance with U.S. GAAP: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes_X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _X none reported
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? yes_X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes_X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _X none reported
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes_X no
Identification of major federal programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.559 Child Nutrition Cluster
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type
A and type B programs: $750.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes _ X no

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings

During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Section lll — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

During our audit, we noted no material instances of noncompliance and none of the costs tested
in the federal financially assisted programs are questioned or recommended to be disallowed.

Section IV — Prior Year Findings

Not applicable. The School was not subject to the Uniform Guidance for the year ended June
30, 2020.
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Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Auditors' Communication on Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School
(the "School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School's internal control over
financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such
deficiencies have been identified.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee,
the Board of Trustees, the Department of Education of the City of New York, the State Education
Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Pk O Game. Danws, LLP

Harrison, New York
October 19, 2021

PKF Q'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.3681 8900 | Fax: 514.381.8910 | www pkicd com

PKF O'Connar Davies, LLF is a member firm of the PKF International Limited netwark of legally independent firms and does net accept any responsibility or
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms,



| Disclosure of Financial interest by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member |

Name:
JOSELH Sc1hmeE

Name of Charter School Education Corporation {the Charter School Name, if the charter
school is the only school operated by the education corporation):

€ IWESHT pt unk

1. List all positions held on the &ducation corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) (eg.
president, treasurer, parent representative). . y . _
~ tIMIEOIB7E (LI~ CHAIR AND .awf.fotgg__
~ MENAEN of VEELOHENT COminy
2. Are you an employee of any schoo! operated by the education corporation? Yes
No :

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Areyou related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? Aé

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any student currently
enrolled in the school? %I ' '

If Yes, please describe the nature of your refationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation ds @ board miember of this school? 4{6

If Yes, please describe the nature of your retationship and how this person could benefit frorn
your participation.

6. Are you a past, cutrent, or prospective employee of the charter school, education corporation,
and/or an entity that provides comprehensive management services ("CMO”), whether for-
profit or not-for-profit; which contracts, or may contract; with the charter schoo! or education



corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans fo contract or
do buisiness with, the charter school, education corporation, and/oi-a CMO, whether for-profit
or not-for-profit, includirig, but not limited to, the lease of real or personal property to the sald

entities? /
Yes ‘No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-morith périod prior to such service. If there has
been no such interest or transaction, write None, Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, elc.

Date(s) Nature of financial Steps taken to Name of person
' interest/transaction | avoid a confiict of holding interest or
interest, {e.g., did engaging in
not vote, did not transaction and
participate in relationship to you

discussion)

NONE NOWNE NONE NONE

Please write “Wone” if applicable. Do not leave|this spuce blank.
| i

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union assogiation, firm, partnership, franchise

holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee,
you and/or your immediate family member(s) or person(s} living in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. If you &re a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally parinered with the school(s) that isfare doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the hame of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no finandial interest, write "None.”



Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business valué of the immediate family member Steps faken
business with | conducted biginess of household holding an t-o":v oy
the school{s) conducted | interest inthe organization confilct of
conducting buisiness with interest
the school(s) and the ‘
nature of the Interest.

wewe

MONE

NONE

AN E

NONE

Please write “None” if c_zpp'licublu. Do nat leave this space blank.

Pisase note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made
available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.

‘Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address: _ B

E-mall Address: _f§

Home Telephona:

Home Address:

last revised 04/2021




i Disciasure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member

Name: Y
\,/_ 1crog Rwees Jo.

Name of Charter School Education Corporation {the Charter Schoo! Name, if the charter
school is the only school operated by the education corporation):

- BEDFORD STUYVESANT NEW BE GINNINGS ( 4/a(2TER SCH DL

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (‘Board”) (e.g.
president, treasurer, parent representative).

BoARD LHAR-

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? Yes
No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

N /A

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school?  A/D

if Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this persen could benefit from
your participation.

N /A

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any student currently
enrolled in the school? No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could beneflt from
your participation.

Y/

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation as a board member of this school? o

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your pariicipation,

N A

8. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, education corporation,
andfor an entity that provides comprehensive management services (“CMO"), whether
for-profit or not-for-profit, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter schoo! or



education corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a
controlling interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to
contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMD,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, Including, but not limited to, the lease of real or personal
property to the said entities?

.__Yes No
If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

N A

Identify each interest/fransaction {and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has
been no such interest ar transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, stc.

Date(s)

NONE

Nature of fi nanclal
interest/transaction

Steps taken to
avoid a confiict of
interest, (e.g., did

not vote, did not
participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to you

Please write "Nong”

if applicable. Do not

leave this space blai

k.

8,

identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the schua!(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee,
you andfor your immediate family member(s) or person(s} living in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally parinered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school{s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

QOrganization

Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee andior

business

conducting
business with
the school(s)

conducted

value of the
business
conducted

immediate family member
of household holding an
Interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature:of the interest

Steps taken
to avoid
conflict of
interest




NONE

15 June 24

Sgabge LT D o

Please note that this document /s considered a public record and, as such, may be made
avallable to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.
Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mall Address: ey
Please write “None™ [ (e e g e (oo VP
Home Telephone: !

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interast by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member

Name:
Kevin A Nesbitt

Name of Charter Schoo! Education Corporation (the Charter Schoo! Name, if the charter
school is the only school operated by the education corporation):

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) (e.g.
president, treasurer, parent representative),

Chair of Family Life Committee; Member of the Academics Committee

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? Yes X No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date,

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the schoal?
No

i Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any student currently
enrolled in the school?
No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

5. Are you related, by blood or mariage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation as a board member of this school?
No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.



6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charer school, education corporation,
and/or an entity that provides comprehensive management services ("“CMQ"), whether for-
profit or not-for-profit, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education
corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controfling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract or
do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, whether for-profit
or nat-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real or personal property to the said
entities?

Yes X No

if Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

7. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. if there has
been no such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s} Nature of financial Steps taken to Name of person
interest/transaction | avoid a conflict of holding interest or
interest, (e.g., did engaging in
not vote, did not transaction and
participate in relationship to you
discussion)
NONE NONE NONE NONE
Please write ‘INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or reai estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee,
you and/or your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. if you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
schooi(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the schooi(s). If there was no financial interest, write *None.”



Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee and/or

conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps taken
business with conducted business of household holding an top: vold
the school(s) conductad interest in the organization
conflict of
conducting business with interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
NONE NONE
NONE NONE

Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

Kevin A Nesbiit

6/16/21
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made
avaflable to members of the public upon raquest under the Freedom of Information Law.
Pearsonal contact information provided befow will be redacted.

Home Telephone:;

Home Address:i'

last revised 04/2021




f _Disclosure of Financlal Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member

%gﬁéL Al o

Name of Charter School Educatlon Corporation {the Charter School Name, if the charter
school Is the only school operated by the education corporation):

BSHBES

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees ("Board”) (e.g.
president, treasurer, parent representative). .
saﬁ#m,jJﬂg,’{wa Coime EFcc pLhom o/

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the posltion(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school?

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

4

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adeption/guardianship, 1o any student currently
enrolled in tha school?

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation,
A

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation as a board member of this school?

if Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this persoﬁ could benefit from
yaur participation, '
]

6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employae of the charter school, education corporation,
andlor an entity that provides comprehensive management services {"CMO™, whether for-



profit or not-for-profit, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education
corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a contrafting
interest in, a business or entity that contracls, or does business with, or plans to confract or
do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, whether for-profit
or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of rea! or personal property to the said

entities?
Yes 7 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your stant data,

7. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged In with the charter school(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If thera has
been no such interest or transaction, write None, Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of financial Steps taken to Name of person
interestitransaction | avold a conflict of holding interest or
interest, (e.g., did engaging in
not vote, did not transaction and
participate In relationship to you

discussion)

/;/y/e_,

Please write "None” if applicablle. Do not leavelthis space blank.

8. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trusiee,
you and/or your immediate family member(s) or person(s) Iiving in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
arganization formally parinered with the school(s) that Isfare doing business with the
school(s} through & management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school{s). If there was no financial infersst, write “None.”

Noie



Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting businass valua of the | immadiate famlly member Steps taken
business with conducted business of househald hokling an topavold
the school(s) conducted | Interestin the organization conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the n
nature of the interast
/;/‘7 e — [

Please write "None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

./r M (/J%/
;;nature

" Date

Piease note that this document is considersd a public record and, as such, may be made
avallable to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.
Personal contact information provided below will be redactsd.

Business Telephone: _|

Business Address: ji

E-mall Address: B

Home Telephone: j  ————

Home Address: 58

tast ravised 04/2021



blsclosure of Financial Interest hy a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member

N%M namutll

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, If the charter

school is the only sghool operated by the education corporation);

1.

20 Beptsong

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board") (e.g.

prys‘dent, trez,?r, parent representative).
M %W

Are you an emplpyee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes L7 No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibliities, your salary and your start date.

Mo |

Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? /Vﬂ

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

e ——

Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardlanship, to any student currently
enrolled in the school? W

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

M

Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
pariicipation as a board member of this school? pLLY /i

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation,
PR ‘—_—-\

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, education corporation,
and/or an entity that provides comprehensive management services ("CMO"), whether for-



profit or not-for-profit, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education
corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract or
do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, whether for-profit
or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real or personal property to the said

entitles?
Yes f/No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your starl date.

7. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information} that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s} operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month peried prior to such service. If there has
been no such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disciose again your employment status, salary, eic.

Date(s) Naturs of financial Steps taken to Name of person
Interestitransaction | avold a confiict of holding Interest or

*I interest, (e.g., did engaging in
ﬂ F £ not vote, did not transaction and
[ - participate in relationship to you
discusslon)
WONE | NONE

Please’write "None" if applicablle. Do not leavelthis space blank.

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee,
you and/or your immediate family member(s) or person(s} living in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally parinered with the school(s) that isfare doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “Nane.”



Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee andfor
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an : D" vold
the school(s) conducted | Intarast In the organization conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the schiool(s) and the
nature of the interast

Or/li

0

F Mo

=

Please write "None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

Signature

é;/f Y2021

Please note that this document Is considered a public record and, as such, may ba mada
avallable to members of the public upon requsst under the Freedom of Information Law.




|  Disclosure of Financial Interés! by a Gurrent or Proposed Board of Trustees Member |

Name: _
TRMibYA Prie

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, if the charter
school Is the only school operated by the education corporation):

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Truslees (‘Board”) {e.g.
president, treasurer, parent representative).

“Truske,; Crwir o Develprrest Covwrnrlice

2. Areyou an W& of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s} you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? NB

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your patticipation.

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any student currently
enrolled in the school? NO

if Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation as a board member of this school? WO

if Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation,

6. Are you a past, curremt, or prospective employee of the charter school, education corporation,
andfor an entity that provides comprehensive management services ("CMO"), whether for-



&s‘?f

profit or not-for-profit, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education
corporation; or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest In, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, ar plans to contract or
do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, whether for-profit
or nut-fur-pr:ycluding, but not fimited to, the lease of real or personal property to the said
entities?

Yes No

If Yes, piease provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your respansibliities, your
salary and your start date. . -

Y

your immediate family members or any persons who live with you In your house have held or
engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has
been no such intergst or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, satary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of financial Steps taken to Name of person
interest/transaction | avoid a conflict of holding interest or
interest, {e.qg., did engaging in
not vote, did not transaction and
participate in relationship to you
discusslon)

mﬁ}r@wﬁ ‘INone” if applicablle. Do not leavelthis space blank.

8.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization,
or other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee,
you andfor your immediate family member(s) or parsan{s) living in your house had a financial
interest or other refationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that isfare doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify anly the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

New Nork iy Comner| | Psisint Brenerel Cor®

\\\\\CQ W or N\IM+ ‘mgi%rrc:{‘ig} fored

Hne cchool £ camices.

= 9;3,Ftc_cf_pm.§|g:¥-@:bf—écme+}—;¥ﬁve4—m1—*
Ahcect it lirecdn f EmJ ’ Contmet (vl e S?dmi "
Identify each interesttransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of

J



Organlization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustes and/or
conducting business value of the immadiate family member Steps taken
business with | conducted | business of housshold holding an to"avol o
the school(s) conductad intarast in the organization confilct of
conducting business with interest
the schaol(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please write if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

- oIS |33y

Signature w Date’

Plgase note lhat this document is considered a public record and, as such, may bs made
available to members of the public y, t under the Freedom of Information Law.
Personal contact information provided bej clei

Business Telephona: _ N — - e —



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of Trustees Member

Name: Tyler McConnell

Name of Charter School Education Corperation (the Charter School Name, if the charter
school is the only school operated by the education corporation):

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) (e.g. president,
treasurer, parent representative).

Treasurer

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation,

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or lega! adoptionfguardianship, to any student currently
enrolied in the school? No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation,

6. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise benefit from your
participation as a board member of this school? No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your refationship and how this person could benefit from
your participation.

6. Are you a past, current, or praspective employee of the charter school, education corporation,
and/or an entity that provides comprehensive management services (“CMO™), whether for-profit
or not-for-profif, which contracts, or may contract, with the charter schoal ar education



corporation; or do you serve as an employes, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract or do business
with, the charter school, education corporation, andfor a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-
profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

No

I Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

7. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persens who live with you in your house have held or
engaged in with the charter scheol(s) operated by the education corporation during the time
you have served on the Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has
been no such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to
Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of financial

interest/transaction

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict of
interest, (e.g., did

not vote, did not
participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to you

None

Please write "None” if applicable. Do not Teave this space blank,

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, franchise
holding company, joint-stock company, business or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or
other organization or group of people doing business with the school(s) operated by the
education corporation and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you
and/or your immediate family member(s} or person(s) living in your house had a financial
interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that isfare doing business with the school(s)
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such organization
and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None."

Organization Nature of Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps taken
business with conducted business of household holding an topavold
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization flict of
conducting business with c?nntere t
the schoal(s) and the s
nature of the interest




None

) Conid 1732

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
Rd omenibersrot gre" plbimcandd egueki andskahelFresdvin by diidmidtioh £5a cPeksbaa icontact
Information providad befow will be redacted.

Business Telephone

Business Adclress:_"' o

E-mall Address: g

Hdme Telephone:

Home Address:j

last revisad 0472021




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: Nezil-Brian Samen

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

1. List ali positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school?
No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any
student currently enrolled in the school?

No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of this school?

No.




If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

No.

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

7. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or fransaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
NONE NONE NONE NONE




8. |dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducted the family member of Steps
the school(s) business | household holding an take ": to
conducted interest In the avoid
organization conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
NONE NONE NONE NONE None
Neil-Brian Samen 7128121
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone: |

Business Addresgii
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone;

Home Address: &




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Name: Leticia Theodore-Greene

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school?
No.
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any
student currently enrolled in the school?

No.

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of this school?

No.




If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person
could benefit from your participation.

. Are you 3 past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, andfor an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (*CMQ”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter schoal or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, efc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
None None None None
Please write "None” if applicable. Do not leavg this space blank.




8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business | e value of and/or Imnmediate
business with | conducted the family member of Steps
the school(s) business | household holding an takerlr to
conducted interest in the avold
organization conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest
None None None None None
Please write “None"” iflapplicable. Do not leave this space blank.

Leticia Theodore Greene

7/RE/21

Signature

Date

.Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal confact information provided below will be redacted.
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BEDFORD STUYVESAN

T
NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday Juiy 21, 2020 at 3:00 PM

Location

Dial-in:

(US) +1 321-366-6273
PIN:552872807#
Remote dial-in:

(US)+1 321-866-6273

PIN: 552 872 607#

Trustees Present

Cecelia Russo (remote), Daris Givens (remote), Joseph Sciame (remaote), Kevin Neshbitt
{(remote), Neil Samen (remote), Patricia Bramwell (remote), Tamikka Pate {remote), Tyler
McConnell {remote), Victor Rivera (remote)

Trustees Absent
Leticia Theodore-Greene

Ex Officio Members Present
Nichofas Tishuk (remote)
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk (remate)

Guests Present
Vicky D'Anjou-Pomerleau (remote)
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L. Opening ltems

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Jul 21, 2020 at 3:04 PM.

C. Approve Minutes
Patricia Bramwell made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly BSNBCS
Board Meeting on 06-16-20.
Doaris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimousty to approve the motion.

H. Executive Committee

A. Report from the Executive Committee
Executive committee met to approve the plan to become a School Food Authority.
The SFA required us to enter a contract with a vendor, Genuine Foads. Board
authorization was required to review bids and submit a letter approving the vendor
selection,

Joseph Sciame made a motion to ratify the vendor selection made by the
Executive Committee.

Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

ll. Governance

A. Report from the Governance Committee
The Governance Committee has reached out to 10 individuals regarding joining
the Board as Trustees. Received interest from one person who sent their resurme.
A time will be schedule to discuss the paosition in greater detail,

IV. Academic Committee

A. Report from the Academic Committee
The committee did not meet since the last Board meeting.

V. Finance

A. Report from the Finance committee
The committee will be meeting this week but has not met since the last Board
meeting.

Vi. Development

A. Report from the Development Committee
The committee did not meet.

VIi. Eamily Life




A. Report from the Family Life committee
The committee submitted a letter on behalf of the Board for commencement, and
submitted a video for the virtual graduation. The Chair of Family Life attended the
8th Grade graduation packet distribution in June.

Vilt. New Business

A. New Business
Cecelia Russo made a motion to adopt a motion to authorize the submission of
the School Reopening Plan to New York State Authorities.
Kevin Nesbitt seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the mation,

B. Public comments
There were no public comments,

IX. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Joseph Sciame made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Doris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 3:21 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Vicky D'Anjou-Pomerleau

Documents used during the meeting

» Board Resolution - School Reopening Plan 7-21-20.pdf
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Thursday August 8, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Location

Call-in:

(US) +1 301-969-5180
PIN.-584078199%

Join by phons
{US) +1 301-969-5190
PIN: 564 078 1994

Trustees Present

Cecelia Russo (remote), Doris Givens (remote), Joseph Sciame {remote), Leticia
Theodore-Greene (rermote), Neil Samen (remote), Patricia Bramwell {remote}, Tamikka
Pate {remote), Tyler McConnell (remote)

Trustees Absent
Kevin Neshitt, Victor Rivera

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk (remote)
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk {remote)

Guests Present
Vicky D' Anjou-Pomerieau (remote)

Last updiate SAG/Z020 4 1010 PM EDT Powered by BoarcCnTrack tat3
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l. Opening ltems
A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order
Patricia Bramwell called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant
New Beginnings Charter School to order on Thursday Aug 6, 2020 at 6:06 PM.

C. Review of the minutes

D. Vote to approve minutes
Doris Givens made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board Meeting
on 07-21-20,
Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

il. Governance

A. Review of the Governance Committee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
Governance will report during the Executive Session since it concerns personel,

Itl. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Review of the Academic and Family Life Committee's Goal and Dashboard
Metrics
Had a good call with Committee members and BSNBCS staff members. Wil
cantinue working with the Principal and her team on the reopening plan.

V. Finance

A. Review of the Finance Committee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
School has begun purchasing equipment to transition to be a School Food
Authority. Enroliment is pretty volatile at the beginning of the school year, so lef's
keep that in mind as we see enroliment numbers coming through. Working with
accountants on application for PPP forgiveness.

V. Development

A. Review of the Development Commitiee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
Development did not have a meseting, but reached ouf to the Gala venue to get
same dates to reschedule.

Vi New and Old Business

A. New Business
Next meeting is scheduled for September the 15th, Chair and Vice Chair would
like to hold it in person,

B. Old Business
Ms. Theodore-Greene shared that there was a training for educators regarding
social justice.
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VH. Public Comments

A. Public comments
No public comments.

VIIl. Executive Session

A. Vote to enter executive session
Leticia Theodore-Greene made a motion to enter Executive Session,
Cecelia Russo seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Discussion of legal and personnel matters

C. Vote to return fo public session
Cecelia Russo made a motion to Retumn to public session.
Doris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Report from the executive session
The Board discussed legal and personnel matters.

IX. Closing items

A. Adjourn Meeting
Leticia Theodore-Greene made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:53 PM.

Respectfully Submitied,
Vicky D'Anjou-Pomerleau
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday September 15, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Avenue,
Brooklyn NY 11206

Trustees Present

Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt (remote), Leticia Theodore-
Greene (remote), Patricia Bramwell, Tamikka Pate (remote), Tyler McConnell, Victor
Rivera

Trustees Absent
Neil Samen

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present

Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown
I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

Last uprate 11122020 249 09 PM EST Powerad by BoardOnTrack
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Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Sep 15, 2020 at 6:08 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
Minutes were reviewed.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 08-06-20.
Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Rolt Call
Cecelia Russo  Aye
Joseph Sciame  Aye
Viclor Rivera Aye
Patricia Bramwel Aye
Doris Givens Aye
Neil Samen Absent
Tyler McConnell Aye

. Governance

A. Review of the Governance Committee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
Started 6:10pm, ended 6:18pm
Doris Givens reported. The governance too! Board on Track (BOT) is being used
to support the ED evaluation process and board assessments. The Governance
Committee is leveraging BOT resources for intentional work and the improvemant
of goal completion for each board committee. Engagement metrics are another
area of focus through the Board on Track framework. Recruitment of additional
board members is an ongoing process and work is underway.

Ill. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Review of the Academic and Family Life Committee's Goal and Dashboard
Metrics
Started 6:18pm, ended 6:50pm
Cecelia Russo provided minutes and a packet for distribution to the board. A
discussion was had regarding the opening of the schoal, the establishment of a
vigion and goals, dashboard items and goals for the committee. Principal
Patience Brown described remote learning practices, in person learning practices,
assessments for benchmarks, synchronous programming and the school's parent
engagement framework

IV. Finance

A. Review of the Finance Committee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
6:50pm- B:57pm
Tyler McConnell discussed the school's annual audit process, the application for
the PPP loan forgiveness and the scheduling of a public meeting for the Finance
Committee’s next meeting on October 18th. The school currently has 717 students
enrolled.

LAst undate VI/IZAI020 2 4508 PR EST Bowared oy BoadOnTiack
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V. Development

A. Review of the Development Committee's Goal and Dashboard Metrics
6:87pm-7.07pm

Development Chair Tamikka Pate reported that a virtual fundraiser is tentatively
scheduled to coincide with Giving Tuesday in November and that the schoal's
Gala will be rescheduled to May 2021 due to the pandemic. A "Doodle” will be
sent to board members to determine a May 2021 date,

Vi. New and Old Business

A. New Business

7:07pm-7:15pm

For new business, Executive Director Tischuk, shared the new compliance policy
related to protecting Personally identifiable Information. In 2020, the NYS
legistature updated the Education Law with Section 2-d to include additional data
safequards for students, teachers, and principals. These mandates include a
Parent's Bill of Rights, which has already been posted on our website, and a
Board policy to protect the confidentiality of Personally Identifiable Information.
The school is working on developing this policy with the Board so that it can be
reviewed and adopted during the October 20th meeting.

Old Business
Forold business, Joseph Sciame, outgaing Board chair, recognized Victor Rivera
in his newly accepted role as Board Chair. Mr. Sciame passed the gavel to Mr.
Rivera and Mr. Rivera recognized Mr, Sciame's work as a school founder and his
ten years as the leader of the Board.

Mr. McConnell shared news of a possible corporate donation for a health program
and access {o financial literacy programming, in partnership with Junior
Achievemnent, in late October for the members of the school community.

There was a brief discussion directed to CFO Lisa-Renee on the need to clarify
what our next steps are pertaining to contributions sent in for tickets for the Sept
2018 Gala, which was postponed due to COVID-19.

Vil. Public Comments

A. Public comments

7:15pm
There were no public comments.

Vil Executive Session

A. Vote to enter executive session

7:15PM

Mr. Rivera informed the board of the need for an executive session to discuss
legal and personnel issues.

Cecelia Russo made a motion to go into Executive Session.

Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Powersd by BoarsOaTrack
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Roli Call
Joseph Sciame  Ave
Tyler McConnell Aye
Cecelia Russo  Aye
Victor Rivera Aye
Neil Samen Absent
Doris Givens Aye
Patricia Bramwell Aye

B. Discussion of legal and personnel matters

C. Vote to return to public session
Mr. Rivera infarmed the board of the need to return to public session.
Joseph Sciame made a motion to return to public session at 8:05pm.
Cecelia Russo seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,
Rofl Call
Cecelia Russo  Aye
Tyler McConnell Ave
Neil Samen Absent
Doris Givens Aye
Patricia Bramwell Aye
Victor Rivera Aye
Joseph Sciame Aye
Tamikka Pate  Aye

B. Report from the executive session
Mr. Rivera reported back in a public session that the Board discussed a legal and
personnel matter of the school, and that the Board is adopting the Executive
Director's recommendation on a personnel matter.

Patricia Bramwell made a motion to Adopt the Executive Director's

recommendation on a personnel matter,

Doris Givens seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Roti Call

Patricia Bramwell Aye

Joseph Sciame  Aye

Tyler McConnell Aye

Doris Givens Aye

Victar Rivera Aye

Cecelia Russo  Aye

Neil Samen Absent

1X. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Mr. McCaonnelll made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ms. Russo seconded it and
it was approved unanimously at 8:10pm.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upan motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens

o o
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Documents used during the meeting

* Fin_Comm_Call_Notes_-_September_10_2020.docx
» Committee Report on Development September 2020.docx
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BEDEORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday October 20, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Aventre

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Dorls Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodore-Greene,
Patricia Bramwell, Tamikka Pate, Tyler McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Neil Samen

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened
Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodore-Greene, Tyler McConnell

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown

l. Opening items

A. Record Attendance and Guests
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B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Oct 20, 2020 at 6:06 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
The Board reviewed the minutes.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a maotion to approve the minutes from September 2020
Maonthly Beard Meeting on 08-15-20.
Cecelia Russo seconded the maotion,
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

E. The unanimous vote was 6-0
Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Tyler McConnell arrived.
Kevin Nesbitt arrived.
Leticia Theodore-Greene arrived.
Academic Committee Chair Cecelia Russo shared Academic Committee's meeting
minutes. October 9th Professional Development day provided teachers with
access to multiple platforms to strengthen skilis in remote learning. Head Principal
Patience Brown shared that roughly half of students are engaged in remote
learning. We are thinking of new ways to promote family engagement for those
families who are remote. Students with disabilities are receiving their mandated
services remotely. Any questions or concerns, please contact anyone on the
Academic committee.

The Chair and Trustees applauded the accomplishments of the staff on their
stellar performance during this unprecedented time.

. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update and Review of FY20 Audit
Finance Committee Chair Tyler McConnell met with committee and Auditor on Oct
15. The Committee received an update from the Auditor per the attachment.
BSNBCS received the highest marks and a clean audit for fiscal year 20.
Committee meeting minutes, financial documents and notes to financial
statements were reviewed in detail by CFO Lisa-Renee. Current assets divided by
current liabilities = 4.14, a great ratio reflecting our organization's financial
strength.

Our Statement of Activities shows an increase in revenue and a decrease in
expenses, due to conservative financial planning since March following and
throughout the pandemic. 83% of expenses are dedicated to Program Services
which is an excellent proportion of expense relative to non-Program Services. This
means that most of our money is dedicated toward the betterment of the academic
programming. We are spending 61% in teacher costs. 55% spent on teacher costs
is the standard. More is better and we are doing great.

The school took prudent steps in FY20 to manage expenses due to the large level
of uncertainty for school funding in FY21 and beyond, including loss of per pupil
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funding, tack of availability of additional funding and general fiscal instability at the
federal, state and city levels. We do not anticipate any potential cuts in the short
term, however, the school is monitoring possible medium or long term per pupil
cuts from New York State, per current guidance on the New York State budget
and deficit scenarios,

The Chair and Trustees applauded the accomplishments of the CFO and
leadership on their stellar performance for a clean audit with no material findings
or comments.

Joseph Sciame made a motion to to approve the audit.

Kevin Neshitt seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. The unanimous votes were 9-0
V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Development Committee Chair Tamikka Pate shared that no meeting was
scheduled for Development Committee this month. However, work has been done
to lock in a new date for cur 10th anniversary fundraiser at Giando an the Water. It
is now set for Tuesday, May 18th. Discussion regarding the possibility of holding
a virtual fundraiser were discussed and Trustees were encouraged ta join
upcoming Development Committee meetings.

V. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Govemance Chair Doris Givens reported on the accomplishments, priorities and
challenges of governance, as reflectad in attached report. Trustees were asked to
1) sign the performance agreement and give it to Board Chair Victor Rivera 2)
review, update or add and submit their profiles and headshots to ED Nicholas for
posting on BSNBCS's website ASAP, 3) if possible, serve up names of individuals
within their Linkedin network who indicate in their profile that they are interested in
joining a non profit board, have an affiliation with Brooklyn and have the expertise
we need, to help us grow our trustee prospect list. 4) if possible, have committee
reports submitied to ED Nick by Thurs, Nov 12 in preparation for our Tues, Nov 17
Board meeting.

VI. New and Old Business

A. New Business
Chair Victor Rivera shared news that our Trustee Neil Samen has resigned as
Board Trustee as a result of his recent relacation.

Nichofas Tishuk updated the addition to Chief Development Officer's family.

Trustees were advised to contact Nicholas Tishuk should they require Board on
Track or email account support.

B. Old Business
Trustee Chair Victor Rivera reminded all Board Trustees to sign on to Board On
Track monthly to RSVP in advance of meeting and ta download the packet for
advance review.

Pawered by BogrdlnTrack Gaoid
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VH. Public Comments

A. Public comments
No public comments

VIl. Closing tems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Joseph Sclame made a motion to Adjourn meeting.
Leticia Theodore-Greene seconded the motion.
The unanimous votes were 9-0 The board VOTED unanimously to approve the
motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens

Documents used during the meeting

» 2020_08_15_board_meeting_minutes.pdf

* October 8 minutes Academic commitiee.docx

* BENBCSTrusteePerformanceExpectationsAgreement2020-2 1vi pdf
» GovernanceCommitteeUpdate10202020.pdf

* Fin_Comm_Public Meeting_Notes_-_October_15_2020 pdf

+ PKF Financial Audit FY20 pdf
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
GHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday November 17, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Avenue,
Brooklyn NY 11206

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Leticia Theodore-Greene (remote),

Patricla Bramwell, Tamikka Pate, Tyler McConnell (remote), Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Kevin Neshitt

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened
Leticla Theodore-Greene

Ex Officlo Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

Last update 12/19/2020 5 24 36 PM EST Fowered by SoardOnTrack
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B. Cali the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Nov 17, 2020 at 6:08 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 10-20-20.
Cecelia Russo seconded the motion.
6-0 The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Roll Calt
Joseph Sciame  Aye
Kevin Nesbitt Absent
Doris Givens Aye
Victor Rivera Aye
Patricia Bramwell Aye
Cecelia Russo  Aye
Tyler McConrieli Absent

[l. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Chair Cecelia Russo reviewed highlights of academic reports, as attached.. No
discussion.

. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
A draft of committee goals will be listed on BOT. Getting legitimately interested
individuals interested in Board trustee appointments during the COVID-19 will be a
challenge.

IV. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Cleaning costs have risen. $30K per month. We have $12,000 worth of masks but
do net know how long this supply is going to last. We've set aside $300K. As far
as the PPE funds are concerned, we are expecting all the funds to be
reimbursable.

V. Development

A. Committee's Update
We are fooking into launching online platforms for peer fundraising. Use peer-to-
peer virtual fundraiser. Add more language to the collateral materials, Amazon
Smile charitable giving option maybe something that we should look into. Bed Stuy
New Beginnings and Friends of BSNBCS is listed as a charitable organization,
Share that as option for donors. Created a page with the URL and a number of
ways for people to donate money. Encourage everyone to use Amazon Smile. We
have a PayPal link that will allow for donors to make a monetary contribution. Joe
will joining Tamikka on the next Development call.
Leticia Theodore-Greene arrived.

Vi, New and Old Business

Fowered by BoardUnTrack
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A. New Business
Applause and sincere gratitude to ED and staff for all they do and continue to keep
things going at the school, Many thanks to ED for all the timely updates,

ED Nicholas Tishuk shared that the biggest surprise is that we successfully pulled
off our opening relative to our original plan.. With a few exceptions our health and
safety plan was executed without much change. The biggast challenge that we did
not foresee were the external challenges. Parents received misinformation and we
had to do everything we could to counter conflicting messages they received from
external sources, We will close the school per the 3% per the city's directive. This
is a proactive event. Schools may close on Thursday or Friday of this week. We
cannot maintain our operation at a 75/25 split between mobile and in person,

We will close the day after the Mayor makes the call. Assuming that we will be
closed for two-three weeks. My sense is that we may be closed until after the
holidays.

B. Old Business
No old business

VII. Public Comments

A. Public comments
No public comments,
Cecelia Russo made a motion to Adjourn.
Leticia Theodore-Greene seconded the motion.
7-0 The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Victor Rivera Aye
Baris Givens Aye
Leticia Theodore-Greene Aye
Kevin Nesbitt Absent
Patricia Bramwelt Aye
Joseph Sciame Aye
Cecelia Russo Aye
Tamikka Pate Aye

VIH. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Daoris Givens

Documents used during the meeting

+ Nov 9 Academic Com minutes.pdf
» Scanb571.pdf
+ BESNBCSCoammitteeGoalsDraft2020-21v2.pdf
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* GovernanceCommitteelpdate 11052020 pdf
* Fin Comm Call Notes - November 12 2020.pdf

*» Donation Button Paypal bsnbcs.org.pdf
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOGL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday December 15, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Avenue
Brooklyn NY 11206

Trustees Present

Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Patricia Bramwell, Tamikka Pate, Tyler
McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Cecelia Russo, Leticia Theodore-Greene

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened
Kevin Nesbitt, Tyler McConnell

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholags Tishuk
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown

l. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests
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B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera ealled a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Dec 15, 2020 at 6:11 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
Minutes were circulated yesterday. Cecelia needed clarification on where the
minutes reflect lateness of one board member. Remove remote attendee
participants from attendance as they are not to be counted toward the quorum ar
allowed to vote on any matters remotely.
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve minutes with corrections.
Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 11-17-20.
Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.
With corrections. Remove remotes from attendance. The board VOTED
unanimously to approve the mation.

Il. Academic and Family L.ife Commitiee

A. Committee Update
General update - we returned to remote learning. 136 students came back for 2nd
quarter. Friday we pivoted back to remote instruction. Parent engagement session
hetd yesterday, Monday 170 laptops and hotspots were given to family for
students. Similar schedules are followed for lower and middle schools. Cleaning
and tweaking remote program is underway with facility. Spending time with more
breakout rooms. Small group instruction. We'll be remote from now to Dec 23rd.
We're hoping to be back in building on January 4th. 8% threshold is the state's
plan for an automatic closure. Attendance as of today was 82%. The average is
about 92% for remote learning. In person is 97%.

Since we reopened in August, we have consistently followed our plan and have
been proactive about making small incremental improvements. The plan is fully
operationalized.

HI. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Tyler McConnell arrived,
Kevin Neshitt arrived.
The board was updated on board recruiting activities to date, as reflected in the
attached report. Progress is underway to identify and cultivate relationships with
prospective trustee candidates.

IV, Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Enroliment is steady. PPE loan has gone through PPK review. Announcements
coming through an Dec 18. Ready for submission. Little Bird benefits
compensation, transition is underway. Little Bird purchased by Trinet and goes
away on 12/31/2020. Several options were explored for payroll benefits. It was
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decided to expand the relationship with Paylocity. 1.ooking to save $100-150K this
year by going with this option. We put together a group to provide all of our
services. BSBNBCS is reaching a new level of maturity and enhancing our
benefits package.

Staff was notified in August of transition. There has been consistent engagement
with staff to ensure that they remember and follow up on key dates related to the
transition. We do "lunch and learns” with staff to secure feedback pertaining to
student loan support, child care benefits, transportation, etc. BSNBCS remains
very competitive relative to all of these benefits..

On January 14th there will be a semi-annual check in on school's annual budget..
All are invited to the Finance Committee's meeting..

V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Raised $850 Giving Tuesday.

Engaged Classy platform. Sefting up a demonstration. Focused an creating a
scheme for fundraising and informing our donors in different forums.

AmazonSmile is a great alternative way to raise money for the school for every
purchase that is made through AmazonSmile.

V|, New and Old Business

A. New Business
Nick expressed is gratitude and thanks to the faculty and board for getting us
through this year.

B. Old Business
None

Vil. Public Comments

A. Public comments
Norne.
Kevin Nesbitt made a motion to Adjourn the Meeting.
Joseph Sciame seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

VIil. Closing items

A. Adjourn Meeting
Happy Prosperous New Year
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Daris Givens
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Documents used during the meeting

= 2020_11_17_board_meeting_minutes.pdf

« Dec 2 Committee minutes.docx

* GovernanceCommitteeUpdate 12032020, pdf

+ Fin Comm Call Notes - November 12 2020.docx
= Development Minutes 12-10-20.pdf
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter

School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday January 19, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Avenue
Brooklyn NY 11206

Trustees Present

Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodore-Greene,

Patricia Bramwell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Tamikka Pate, Tyler McConnell

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened
Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodare-Greene

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present

Lisa-Renée Brown

l. Opening ltems

A. Record Attendance and Gueasts
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B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Jan 19, 2021 at 6:05 PM.

C. Review of the minutes

B. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 12-15-20.
Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.
5-0 The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Please refer to the Academic Committee meeting materials to see all that has
been communicated to the students and parents. Tomorrow many students have
opted in to attend. The staff was on top of any concerns related to 1/6//2021.
Broadcast of inauguration will occur tomorrow and integrated into lessons with
students. We had a very successful remote learning process in place. More
sophisticated with remote learning. 50/50 spiit on students returning for in person
learning.

Hl. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Leticia Theodore-Greene arrived.
Kevin Nesbitt arrived.
Tish asked whether we should consider further cultivate relationships with those
that indicated that they don't have time to join the board, current state but may
participate in a project, fundraiser, career day, efc.

Govemnance Committee will wark on alternative pitches to follow through on these
opportunities,

IV. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Held menthly Finance Committee on Jan. 15th. We went through the July -Dec
2020 budget against actuals. We are doing very well. We are performing better
than expected. Income above, expenses below expectations. We are in a healthy
position.

The latest enrollment is 710 for general ed. SPED enrollment of 149 out of budget
of 130.

Low turnover {ranslates to lower Marketing expense. General Administrative has
increased due to procurement and usage of COVID related supplies for students
and faculty.

Congratutations extended from Committee Chair to Lisa Renee and Nicholas on

all the heavy liting done fo prepare the organization to get through this difficult
time.. The Board Chair echoed the accolades.
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V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Attended demonstration by Classy and we procured platform. Work is for
underway to tweak the platform for our needs to present to board. The product
seems to be far ahead of other platforms they've seen. This tool will also help
Governance. We're excited about it. It is a peer to peer fundraising platform, a link
to send emails, attach to website, birthday/holiday linkages. The platform is
adaptable and scalable to meet a variety of fundraising needs. Smaller and
individual appeals.

We have a virfual event on the radar. Giando on the water has been postponed
indefinitely.

VI New and Old Business

A. New Business
Chair Victer wants to thank everyone for all of their dedication to the mesting.
Face masks with the school's logo on it were given to all board members as a
token of appreciation.

Victor's Birthday on Thursday!!
Doris' Birthday yesterday!!

The inauguration is tomarrow, Nicholas really appreciates the Beard and the
transformation of the Board. Looking forward to & new leadership.

B. Old Business
None

Vil. Public Comments

A. Public comments
None.

Viil. Closing items

A. Adjourn Meeting
This school has been a beacon in this community for 11 years under our watch.
Let's keep moving on.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:23 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens

Documents used during the meeting
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday February 23, 2021 at 8:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Dors Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodore-Greene,
Patricia Bramwelt, Tamikka Pate, Tyler McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
None

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened
Kevin Mesbitt, Leticia Theodare-Greene, Tyler McConnell

Trustees who left before the meeting adjourned
Tamikka Pate

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown

i. Opening ltems

A. Record Attendance and Guests
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B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Badford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Feb 23, 2021 at 6:05 PM.

C. Review of the minutes

D. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to Apprave the minutes.
Patricta Bramwell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
School resumed this past Monday. 67% of students are in person. 1/3 participating
in remote learning. The final quarter to opt in for in person learning. We forecast
that we will end the year with 1/3, NYCED and SUNY about order that came down
from Pres Biden to proceed with assessments. The states will have to determine
how they want to proceed with the Federal guidance. Schools may opt into
waivers. There is no accountability attached to it. There are a lot of things to figure
out. BSNBCS plans to administer a state test (Terranova ELA and state testin
April. Keeps the pressure on the teachers. We still need accountability.

We have enough space in the building to accommodate 100% in a social
distanced arrangement. .
Kevin Nesbitt arrived at 6:18 PM,

ill. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
We went through the report. Sharing updates of where we stand on cultivating
relationships. It was suggested that we need fo work closely with the
administration to find highly engaged and qualified parent candidate.

Tyler McConnell arrived at 6:24 PM.
V. Finance Committee

A, Committee Update
Report reviewed. PPP loan restructured. No material changes on business-as-
usual. Transition of payroll and benefits systems/process and vendor is underway.
CFO Lisa-Renee went over the highlights of the complexity of managing this
transition. The Leadership Team is happy with the decision to change.

Enrollment is holding steady. SpEd number is a subset of the Total. We are an
official School Food Authority, We have our own food vendor - Genuine Foods.
We are starting see catch up reimbursements and payments. There is a 1 year
approval. We have to rebid the contract out to food management companies. An
RFP. will issued. The Board will need to sign off on the decision in April or May.

There are no requirements for Women and minority owned businesses.
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leticia Theodore-Greene arrived at 5:34 PM.

V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Collateral material is under development for web.

Development meetings will be calendared,
Vi. New and Oid Business

A. New Business
The Board welcomed Vicky back.
The Chair introduced our guest who is an intern.

B. Old Business
Vil. Public Comments

A. Public comments
No Public Comments

VIl Closing items

A. Adjourn Meeting
Tamikka Pate left.
Met in exec session to discuss a legal issue. Establishment Vision 2.0 working
group to be chaired by Tish.
Patricia Bramwell made a motion to Adjourn meeting.
Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business {o be transacted, and upon mation duly made
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM.

E]

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday March 16, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Patricia Bramwell, Victor
Rivera

Trustees Absent
None

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nichaolas Tishuk

Guests Present
FPatience Brown

I. Opening lterns
A, Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meating to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Mar 16, 2021 at 6:02 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
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Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 01-12-21.

Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously {o approve the motion.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Cecelia Russo made a motion to approve the minutes fram Manthly Board
Meeting on 02-23-21.
Doris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Opting in will be done on a quarterly. The second quarter ended until Feb 22nd.
213rd's are in .

Applied for a waiver not do testing in NYS. Instead of a 2-3 day assessment it will
be a 1 day assessment. We have tentative dates. We are doing internal
assessments to compare the school's performance to our peers. One day all
multiple choice test.

Faculty recognition - completed evaluations. Survey of staff completed to
determine who will be returning. We are prepared and are already hiring. We have
done accommeodations for staff members have gone above and beyond. We are
hosting staff appreciation during the first week of May.

Graduation ceremony is potentially doing an outdoor graduation, Fioyd Bennett
Field. Up to 20% of capacity of venue. The Saturday before Father's Day,

Planning an outdoor trip to Hershey Park in June...2 buses for 40 people.

Hl. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Purpose of Distinguish Trustee Policy (recognition and reduction in workload -
does get a chance to vote) and Emeritus Policy (no voting rights - former
trustee) Trustee Policy - no obligation to participate on commitiees,

Send request for feedback to all trustees with a target date. Invite alf trustees to
attend our 2nd Thursday 5PM (April 8th)

IV. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Reviewed financial staternents. No material expenses outside of normal operating.
707 students. 554 are gen ed students. Above budget of 680. Next commiitee call
on April 18th. We believe we are eligible for complete forgiveness on the PEP
loan. We are waiting for the portal to open. We have one more per pupil payment.

V. Development

H i o N T 2 &7 i A Bz ¥ o e P oS
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A. Commitiee's Update
Class E donation porial, using student Assets. Created a portal for different ways
to donate to the school. This is a great tool for trusiees to solicit individual donors.
There are development webinars for trustees to participate in. (March 23rd 10AM)
A link is provided for trustees. Board on Trustees can provide trustee
virtual training for trustees to paricipate.

Vicki and Nick are working on institutions, corporations and foundations far
grant giving..

Vl. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Joseph Sciame made a motion to Adjourn.
Kevin Nesbitt seconded the motion,
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:53 PM.

1

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens
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BEDFORD STUYVESANT

NEW BEGINNINGS
CHARTER SCHOOL

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday March 16, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Patricia Bramwell, Victor
Rivera

Trustees Absent
None

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Patience Brown

I. Opening ltems
A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Mesting to Order
Victor Rivera cailed a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School o order an Tuesday Mar 16, 2021 at 6:02 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
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Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 01-19-21.

Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Cecelia Russo made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 02-23-21.
Doris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the mofion.

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Opting in will be done on a guarterly. The second guarter ended until Feb 22nd.
2i3rd's arein .

Applied for a waiver not do testing in NYS. Instead of a 2-3 day assessment it will
be a 1 day assessment. We have tentative dates. We are doing internal
assessments to compare the school's performance to our peers. One day all
multiple choice test,

Faculty recognition - completed evaluations. Survey of staff completed to
determine who will be returning. We are prepared and are already hiring. We have
done accommaodations for staff members have gone above and beyond. We are
hosting staff appreciation during the first waek of May.

Graduation ceremony is potentially doing an autdoor graduation. Floyd Bennett
Field. Up to 20% of capacity of venue. The Saturday before Father's Day.

Planning an outdoor trip to Mershey Park in June...2 buses for 40 peaple.

HI. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Purpose of Distinguish Trustee Policy (recognition and reduction in workload -
does get a chance to vote) and Emeritus Palicy (no voting rights - former
trustee) Trustee Policy - no obligation to participate on committees.

Send request for feedback to all trustees with a target date. Invite all trustees to
attend our 2nd Thursday 5PM (April 8th)

IV. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Reviewed financial staterments. No material expenses outside of normal operating.
707 students. 554 are gen ed students. Above budget of 630. Next committee call
on April 18th. We believe we are eligible for complete forgiveness on the PPP
foan. We are waiting for the portal to open. We have one mare per pupil payment.

V. Development
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A. Committee's Update
Class E donation portal, using student Assets. Created a portal for different ways
to donate to the school. This is a great tool for trustees to solicit individual donors.
There are development webinars for trustees to participate in. (March 23rd 10AM)
Alink is provided for trustees. Board on Trustees can provide trustee
virtual training for trustees to participate.

Vicki and Nick are warking on institutions, corporations and foundations for
grant giving..

VI. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Joseph Sciame made a motion to Adjourn,
Kevin Nesbitt seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:53 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday April 20, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodare-Greene,
Patricia Bramwell, Tamikka Pate, Tyler McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
None

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown, Vicky D'Anjou-Pomerieau

l. Opening ltems
A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Apr 20, 2021 at 6:02 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
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March 16th minutes reviewed by board.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve the minutes from.
Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Joseph Sciame made a maotion to approve the minutes from.
Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanirmously {o approve the motion.

ll. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Ms. Russo summarized the Committee's previous discussion; including the regular
operations of the school, planning for summer school, planning for graduation.

Ms. Brown confirmed that the venue for the Middle School graduation will be St.
Joseph's College in Downtown Brooklyn at 10am on June 19th, 2021.

Ill. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update
Mr. Tishuk shared a readout of the Finance Committee's previous discussion,
including discussion of the school's current finances and initial projections for
Fy2022. Ms. Lisa-Renee Brown described the school's finances in additional
detail, including the reception of a portion of the school's ESSER grant, a part of
the federal COVID refated funding for schools.

Ms. Brown described the school's status as a School Food Authority, recognized
by New York State, and its fiscal implications. Mr. Sciame asked for clarification
regarding the initial FY22 projections for revenue, which Ms. Brown, Mr. Tishuk
and Mr. McConnell responded. The May Finance Committee will be in-person at
BSNBCS and open to the public on May 13th, 2021 at 6pm. Mr. Rivera
encouraged Trustees to attend and discuss the budget process at that time,

IV. Governance Committee

A. Committee Update
Ms. Givens discussed Board recruitment. Ms. Givens and Mr. Tishuk discussed
potential Board candidates, their interest in the school and potential partnerships
that new trustee candidates could provide to the school, including a potential new
parent member.

Ms. Givens discussed the Board's process and the next steps the Board will take
in completing its annual self-assessment process.

V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Ms, Pate discussed potential assistance in development from Bedford Stuyvesant
cammunity members. She described a conversation with Mr. Tishuk and
colleagues at Board on Track, to further improve the Board's development
capacity. She discussed the value in describing this process further at the Board's
next retreat.
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Ms. Pate described the school's new Classy page, which is a fundraising platform.
VI. New and Old Business

A. New Business: BSNBCS Culture Working Group
Mr. Rivera discussed that there would be a new Board initiative, that would be
shared by Ms. Theodore-Greena.

B. Old Business
Ms. Russo discussed the need to discuss the planned Board policies around
emeritus status. Victor described that this process was ongoing and would occur
at the next Board mesting.

C. Executive Session
Tyler McConnell made a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss legal
and real estate matters,
Kevin Neshitt seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Joseph Sciame made a motion to exit Executive Session.
Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,
Kevin Nesbitt made a motion to ratify the Executive Director's work with the
Friends of BSNBCS for the submission of a bid for the purchase of property at 323
Hart Street and his efforts to continue the process of acquiring the property with
the Friends Of organization.
Joseph Sciame seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
Then there was the announcement of the resignation of Pat Bramwell from the
Board effactive after the June Board mesting. The Board paid tribute to her
service as a Founding Trustee in 2010 and hoped that she would consider
becoming the first Emeritus Trustee under the scon-to-be adopted policies.

VII. Public Comments

A. Public comments
There were no public comments,

VIH. Ciosing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nicholas Tishuk

Cecelia Russo made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 03-16-21.

Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday May 18, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Leticia Theodore-Greene, Patricia Bramwell, Tamikka
Pate, Tyler McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Kevin Nesbitt

Ex Officlo Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brawn, Vicky D'Anjou-Pomerleau

I. Opening items
A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Schoal to order on Tuesday May 18, 2021 at 6:08 FM.

C. Review of the minutes
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distributed during the meeting and reviewed by the trustees.

D. Vote to approve minutes
Patricia Bramwell made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board
Meeting on 04-20-21.
Tyler McConnell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committee Update
Academic Committee Chair Cecelia Russo shared that the Academic Commitiee
met on May 12th. Currently 65% of students are in person and 30% are remote.
The ELA and Math tests were rendered and there was 100% attendance by the
students.

Bth grade graduation trip is scheduled for June 3

Graduation ceremony is scheduled for June 19th at 5. Joseph's College with a
June 26th rain date,

Kindergarteners have a special ceremony on June 24th.

The school's website provides an events calendar.

All the students are doing very well and our outreach with Hunter College is
progressing.

Summer academy is well on its way.. There will be a focus on Math and English.
Many of the teachers will participate and partner/collaborate with teachers at One
Wonder, Inc.

Trustee Leticia Theodore-Greene added along with Chair Cecelia Russo that The
school is being held up as a DOE model for inclusion, diversity and emotional
heaith namely for our sacial emotional activities, diversity of staff, work being done
for mental health of students and those with learning differences. There may be of
same concern the lack of diversity in the student body, though the school is
represenfative of the demaographic of the surrounding community.

ED Nicholas Tishuk shared that Principat Patience Brown sent a robust summary
{newsletter) to the Board. We have 2 social workers for 700 students whereas
other schools may have only 1 social worker for the same size school.

Recently there was an HBCL Summit consisting of a ten member team of HECU
graduates (social workers and leaders) to facilitate a leadership pragram for our
scholars.

Work is underway to launch a new BSNBCS website.

The results from the most recent testing are expected in August/September, This
test was in a different format that compressed a 3 day test to a 1 day exam. We
will only be able to compare our results ta that of the district and state. The test is
more for the DOE. We have internal assessments and tests we do,

Board Chair Victor Rivera commented the we are hoping when our children return
in August that they will return with less deficits, given that we remained apen for
much of the COVID-19 pandemic. It is our guess that less than 10% of the schools
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did what we did during COVID. Qur school opening practices were more in
alignment with the Catholic schools.

Ill. Finance Committee

A. Committee Update

Finance Committee Chair Tyler McConnell reported that our committee's budget
discussion on May 13 was robust and included Pat, Tyler, Tamikka and Lisa-
Renee. The biue column on the schedule reflects the austerity budget, The yeliow
column reflects the actuals. We were in a very good revenue position and our
expenses were much lower than expected. Actuals are informing the fiscal year
2021-22. The number one takeaway is that we are operating flat with a net
income of $100,000. There is a slight increase in revenue and a slight increase in
expenses. We are enhancing our educational program to close gaps. There are
three federal tranches of aid that we could qualify for. ESSER2 Funding is in for
our 2021-22 budget and ESSER1Funding is not included (but noted) because of
the uncertainty in how much we will be granted. The primary consistent drivers on
the revenue side are per pupil allocation, per special education pupil allocation
{these are the more fixed revenue streams). Compensation, benefits and facilities
are the primary drivers on the expense side. Everything flows nicely.

We are entitled to get multi-year extra (ESSR ARP) funids which will allow us to be
reimbursed for approved, learning loss, corona virus related expenses.

CFO Lisa-Renee Brown added that the cost of being open during COVID required
more spending on PPE for the school and school families. We are keeping close
track of what we already spent related to COVID.

ED Nicholas Tishuk shared that to keep siaff safe, the administration ensured that
we had zero cases of community spread in the building. We deployed electrostatic
machines, every staff member received a caddy of supplies for their rooms. We
had extra cleaning staff, supplies, sinks, temperature monitors, etc. All windows
are open all day. We discontinued the use of the old water fountains. We deployed
touchless sinks. We kept the HEPA filters on all devices on 3.

We were successful in turning this building into a strategic asset for leaning. Nick
tips hat to entire staff. There will be a midyear update in January 2022 for the
budget.

. Approval of FY22 Budget

Tyler McConnell made a motion to Approve FY 22 Budget,
Doris Givens seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

V. Gavernance Committee

A. Committee Update

The trustees reviewed the proposed policy documents. Chair Victor and CDO
Vicky commented on the differences between the two designations. The Board
voted to adopt the policies.

Qur hoard recruitment work continues. We will foliow up with current trustes
prospects to finalize their interests,

Popsrst by BoardUOnTrack

[



Deris Givens made a motion to Adopt Distinguished Trustae Palicy and the
Emeritus Nomination and Election Policy.

Leticia Thecdore-Greene seconded the motion,

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

V. Development

A. Committee's Update

Development Chair Tamikka Pate distributed a survey to the trustees to get
feedback on what our priorittes and focus should be for trustee training to building
our fundraising and development skills.

She also shared that discussions are underway between her, Nick and a
development consultants to brainstorm other ways that we can advance BSNBCS
development initiatives to the next level of maturity.

VI. New and Old Business

A. New Business: BSNBCS Culture Working Group

Cuiture Warking Group Chair Leticia Theodore-Greene shared background of
genesis of BSNBCS Culture Working Group --- initially the focus was through a
social justice lens - looking at the institution top down from a DE! perspective. The
Committee met and discussed what the work will be. and realized that the
mandate is to look at school from top down and figure out how we go about doing
that. We talked about engaging a consultant to work with our school. it's the
culture that we are looking to examine and make improvements, We are seeking
oppartunities to become a better institution, recognizing that we don't know what
we don't know.

Board Chair Victor shared the importance of assessing the current state of
BSNBCS's culture as a starting point so that we can define succinclly what areas
we are trying to imprave before we engage a consultant. .

Governance Chair/Secretary Doris shared her experience in conducting cultural
assessments and volunteered to join the committee in their work to assess current
state.

B. Old Business

Vil. Public Comiments

A. Public cormments on Coronavirus Aid

LEA's must do public comments. Summer school program spend, window spend,
Saturday academy, afterschoal program free for all. We are required to have
public comment on this. Demonstrate gooed faith effort to reach out to
stakeholders. This is one of three public comment opportunities before July 1. Part
of EGSR available funds. Parent meetings through ZOOM.

Vill. Executive Session

A. Vote to go into executive session

Cecelia Russo made a motion to Go inte Executive Session.
Coris Givens seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motian.
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Tyler McConnell made a motion to Leave out of executive session.

Leticia Theodare-Greene seconded the motion.

Legal and personnel matters discussed. The board VOTED unanimously to
approve the motion.

tX. Closing ltems

A. Adjourn Meeting
Cecelia Russo made a motion to Adjourn meeting.
Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the mesting was adjourned at 8:12 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens

Pocuments used during the meeting

+ BSNBCS FY22 Budget.pdf

* Fin Comm Call Notes - May 13 2021 V2 pdf
* Board Emeritus Policy - May 2021.docx

« Distinguished Trustee policy -May 2021.doex
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday June 15, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, Leticia Theodore-Greene,
Patricia Bramwaell, Tamikka Pate, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Tyler McConnell

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk
Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Guests Present
Lisa-Renée Brown, Patience Brown

l. Opening Items
A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order
Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School to order on Tuesday Jun 15, 2021 at 6:03 PM.

C. Review and Vote to approve minutes

l.ast update: 5/24/2021 30819 AMEDT Powered by BoaradCnTrack
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Motion to approve the minutes from Monthly Board Meeting on 05-18-21.
Passed with correction indicating Joseph Sciame The board VOTED unanimously
{o approve the motion,

Vote on Vice Chair position

Joseph Sciame made a motion to Accept the renewal of Victor's term as a Trustee

and Chair.
Cecelia Russo seconded the motion.
The beoard VOTED to approve the motion.

Roli Call
Tamikka Pate Aye
Patricia Bramwel Aye
Cecelia Russo Aye
Leticis Theodore-Greens Absent
Doris Givens Aye
Kevin Neshitt Absent
Victor Rivera Abstain
Tyler MeConneil Absent
Joseph Sciame Aye

Vote on Expiring Trustee Terms

Joseph Sciame made a motion to Elect Officers.

Tamikka Pate seconded the motion,

Kevin as Vice Chair

Victor as Chair

Doris as Secretary

Tyler as Treasurer The board VOTED to approve the motion,

Rolt Call
Joseph Sciame Aye
Cecelia Russo Abstain
Tyler McConnall Absent
Victor Rivera Aye
Patricia Bramwaeli Aye
Kevin Nesbitt Aye
Tamikka Pate Aye
Leticia Theodore-Greene Absent
Doris Givens Aye

Il. Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Committes Update

Retention of staff

Graduation is this Saturday in person on the lawn of St. Joseph college. We will
begin promptly at 10AM. There is a board award for highest achievement. June
26th is the rain date. We have a Kindergarten on June 24th at 9am.

Can we find out what schools students are going to? We had a huge alumni class
of 2016 who cama in on Bklyn Queens Day. Check on clicker that was sent. It was

an awesome event,

One of our students was accepted into Bklyn Tech. Two of our students were

accepted into LaGuardia Community College.

i. Finance Committee

Zot 4



A. Committee Update
Helding steady and strong at our enroliment number at 714 and the SpEd number
at 165. Balances are strong. l.ottery already completed. QOur new website is
getling a lot of traffic. Three or four applications per day. Highlights: Rent stahle,
Amex has a variety of payments; Students have taken a lot of field trips; supplies,
testing. Cleaning company had a number of payments because of a lag in
timesheet submissions. We are earmarking expenses that qualify for $3MM in
Federal Aid. We received our reimbursement and then we pay General Foods.
The PPP forgiveness portal opened up and we are almast finished with the
submission. PK OConnor has started the annual audit process with interim testing.

V. Governance Committee

A. Nomination for Emeritus recognition
We put a policy in place to recognize the contribution of trustees who have heen
with us more than 10 years or more. We find ourselves in the position to offer that.
Outgoing Vice Chair Patricia Bramwell has been essential in making our vision
into a reality and has been the heart of the organization. We are reluctantly letting
you go. We will celebrate Patricia Bramwell and her accomplishments.

Fat thanks us for our kindness and kind words, You are doing a great job and
dynamic people.

Victer Rivera made a motion to Nominate Patricia Bramwell for Emeritus
recognition.

Kevin Nesbitt seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

V. Development

A. Committee's Update
Nick and Tamikka met and reviewed results of survey and it wili guide us for
development of a workshop for our board retreat.

VI. New and Old Business

A. Old Business
Retreat - piggy backed a board meeting on the back of it. Chair Victor proposes
that we have a refreat on a Saturday in August from 8:30 be done by noon. I
committees would like to stay beyond to me something can be arranged.

August 7 or 14th.

Victor, Kevin, Joe, Tamikka available August 7th.
Cecelia is unavailable in person (but remotely by Zoom)
Will circle back with Tyler and Leticia..

Agenda

Development Workshop (Nick and Tamikka)
Reauthorization (Nick)

School Vision Workgroup (Letitia)

Joseph raised concerns about the mission of the task/force?

Do a climate check to see what is happening inside?

FPowiad by BoarsUnTrack
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Creating a culture/Scope? Related to societal issues? Transparent/codify?
Moment to reflect.

Look at our mission/vision to see if it needs to be changed. Preparedness and
readiness. We need to understand, Who we are?

Look at the documents created by Nick first 30 days, year, 5 year renewal
package.

Vil. Executive Session

A. Executive Session

Cecelia Russo made a motion to Move inte Executive Session.
Tamikka Pate seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the mation.

Joseph Sciame made a motion to Go out of Executive Session,
Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.

1.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

VIil. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

Victor Rivera made a motion to Adjourn.

Patricia Bramwell seconded the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Doris Givens
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Assistant Principat: Lamas Renes

: Prindipal: Patitnce Brown

Darcla
K-8 Teacher Supervssaen
RTY ELY, Supevamsar
K-8 3ata & Arsessments
fnstratkional Sy s

Assistant Principal: Veronica Polance
R Teactwr Superrison

SPED Supmpeisss

Saoat Emetanl Progammey
Suppors SC1 Programs i6.3)

Ruasstant Prncipal fatalie Fores
¥o8 Qurisdion & Imstruchiznal
TAL Team
K-§ Teaches Deverpment
Cumnuiar Partrerships
Supetirses and Markdes Avaderin Prog emeng

Instructicnal Coaches
Judie Conatis: K-ZELA
Angeta frivna: 33 EZA
Antie (el 6-8 LA
Eenjamin Kuler -5 Math
Marvin Walker: -8 Math
Angela Friona: 35 ELA
Special £ducation Manager
Tare haarry: K-8
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CERTIFICATE ISSYED BY FDNY

CERT# 89297220 c
ISSUED 07/31/2020 EXPIRES 08/16/2023

NAME QURIIHIVRY . HOT

HOME 689 EAST 86 STREET ' __ "+

ADDR. BROOKLYN, NY 11225~ FORY

EMPLOYEE

FEE $15  CAT.S13 TYPEFitness = &Fo™
DESC. CITY WIDE STANDPIPE SYSTEMS

EMPLOYER WNW & SONS FIRE SUPPRESSION
WORK
LOCATION ,
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DUPLICATE ..

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 05‘ THE BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN
BUREAU OF BUILDINGS

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPAN CY
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This certificate supersedes all previously issued certifieates,
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